Putting the Community First EEE

LONDON BOROUGH

MEETING
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE AND TIME

FRIDAY 11 APRIL 2014
AT 10.30 AM

VENUE
HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, NW4 4BG

TO: MEMBERS OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (Quorum 3)
Councillors

Maureen Braun Claire Farrier Andreas Tambourides

Substitute Members

All Members on the Licensing Committee

You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached.
Andrew Nathan — Head of Governance
Governance Services contact: Chidilim Agada chidilim.agada@barnet.gov.uk

Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039

ASSURANCE GROUP



ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item No Title of Report Pages

1. Appointment of Chairman

2. Absence of Members (If any)

3. Declaration of Members' Disclosable Pecuniary interests and Non
Pecuniary interests (If any)

4, Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure 1-4

5. Application for a New Premises Licence - N20 Restaurant, 1105 - | 5- 106
1111 High Road, London, N20 OPT

6. Motion to exclude the Press and Public

7. Deliberation by the Sub-Committee in Private Session

8. Re-admission of the Press and Public: Announcement of the

decision of the Sub-Committee

9. Application for a New Premises Licence - McDonalds, Great North | 107 - 144
Leisure Park, Chaplin Square, North Finchley, N12 0GL

10. Motion to exclude the Press and Public

11. Deliberation by the Sub-Committee in Private Session

12. Re-admission of the Press and Public: Announcement of the

decision of the Sub-Committee

13. Any other Item(s) the Chairman decides are urgent

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets. If you wish to let
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Chidilim Agada
chidilim.agada@barnet.gov.uk. People with hearing difficulties who have a text phone, may
telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942. All of our Committee Rooms also have
induction loops.

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the
building by the nearest available exit. You will be directed to the nearest exit by Committee
staff or by uniformed custodians. It is vital you follow their instructions.

You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts.
Do not stop to collect personal belongings

Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some
distance away and await further instructions.

Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.




LONDON BOROUGH OF BARNET
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

HEARINGS PROCEDURE AGENDA ITEM 4

General points

The following procedure is based on Regulations made by the Secretary of State under the
Licensing Act 2003 (“the Hearings Regulations”) which may be viewed or downloaded from
the website of the Department for Culture, Media and Sport by following links from
www.culture.gov.uk

The procedure is intended as a general framework to ensure natural justice and a fair
hearing. The conduct of individual hearings may vary slightly according to circumstances
and the discretion of the Chairman. In all cases, however, this general framework will be

followed.

The procedure allows each party a maximum period of 5 minutes in which to present their

case (Regulations 16 & 24). At the end of the time allowed, the Chairman will terminate the

presentation and the hearing will proceed in the form of a discussion led by the authority to
explore points of dispute. The discussion will not be timed.

The procedure is subject to periodic review and amendment to reflect best practice and
relevant legislative changes. An updated version of this procedure is published as soon as
possible following any such amendments.

Chairman ¢ Introduces him/herself and Members of the Committee, and outlines
their roles.

e Introduces Licensing, Legal and Governance Officer.

e Explains that Legal and Governance Officers will be present during
the Committee’s deliberations to advise only, and that the Licensing
Officer will be excluded from deliberations.

Asks parties present to introduce themselves.

Outlines procedure to be followed (Regulation 22).

Asks all parties to confirm their understanding of the procedure.
Clarifies any aspect(s) of the procedure where any parties are
uncertain or asks Legal or Governance Officer as appropriate to
clarify.

Governance e Informs Committee of absent parties.

Officer

e Details persons whom a party is seeking permission to represent
them at hearing.

¢ Panel confer regarding permission.

¢ Chairman announces decision regarding permission.

Licensing Officer presents the report to the Committee



e Is a statement of the facts including details of the application and
operating schedule, relevant policy details, detail representations
made, a chronology of events and highlights the points on which the
Authority requires clarification.

Applicant e Presents opening submissions and clarifies points raised by
Authority in notice of hearing. Time allowed 5 mins.

Other parties ¢ Presents opening submissions either in person or by spokes person
Time allowed 5 mins per interested party.

Note regarding use of video evidence

Video evidence must be in DVD format and will form part of the relevant party's five
minutes opening submission. Any party wishing to use video evidence must submit a copy
to the Authority along with sufficient, identical extra copies to serve on all the opposing
parties — i.e. if the applicant is submitting it, there must be enough copies for all parties
making representations and if a party making representations is submitting it there must
be a copy for the applicant. The recording must be edited down to the highlights,
containing only relevant matter which relates to the written representation previously
submitted. In addition, a description of how, when and where the video was recorded and
what it contains must be submitted. These must be supplied to the Authority at least five
working days before the hearing.

Members question Licensing Officer on Policy
Discussion
Chairman leads a discussion concentrating on points of dispute:

Chairman asks Applicant what he disputes in other parties’ submissions, and asks other
parties to comment.

Chairman proceeds through all objectors dealing with all matters of contention.
When Chairman feels all matters have been thoroughly discussed and all parties have
been given a fair and equal opportunity to comment and make representations, she/he

closes discussion.

Determination

There are two procedures depending on whether or not determination is to be made at
the end of the Hearing or within five working days of the Hearing. This later
announcement of determination is permitted in terms of the Legislation for certain types of
applications.

Chairman informs all present that the Committee will deliberate, that Legal and
Governance Officer will remain to advise but will not be part of decision-making
process, and that all others must leave (under Regulation 14).
e Parties, apart from Legal and Governance Officer, leave the room.
¢ The Committee deliberates, with advice as required from Legal and
Governance Officer, and reaches a conclusion. The Legal officer
may assist, as required, in formulating the wording of the
determination.
o Parties return.
e Chairman reads out determination, and advises it will be sent in

writing to all parties. 5



¢ Opportunity for determination to be clarified by any interested party
who is unclear.

¢ Chairman gives advice about appealing against the determination.
Chairman thanks all for attending and closes the meeting.

...Within five working days of the hearing
¢ Chairman explains requirement to determine the Hearing within five
workings days, and advises that the Committee will proceed to
deliberate and announce the determination within that time.

e During deliberations, Legal and Governance Officers remain to
advise on law and procedure as required. The Legal Officer may
assist, as required, in formulating the wording of the determination.
The Licensing Officer plays no part in the determination and
withdraws for this part of the proceedings.

e Chairman advises all parties that they will receive written notification
of the determination within five working days of the Hearing date,
together with general information on how to appeal against the
determination.

¢ Chairman thanks all parties for attending and invites the applicant,
objector(s), other party(ies) and the Licensing Officer to leave.

Information on Appealing against the decision

You may at any time before the expiration of a period of 21 days from notification appeal to
Willesden Magistrates’ Court, 448 High Road, London NW10 2DZ (Telephone 0208 955
0555, DX 110850 Willesden 2) by way of Complaint for an Order. The Court may either
dismiss the appeal, substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which
could have been made by the Licensing Authority or remit the case to the Licensing
Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the directions of the court, and can make such
order as to costs as it thinks fit.



This page is intentionally left blank



Putting the Community First B[A|R[NIE|T:

LONDON BOROUGH

AGENDA ITEM 5

Meeting Licensing Sub-Committee

Date 11" April 2014

Subject N20 Restaurant, 1105 — 1111 High Road,
London, N20 OPT

Report of Trading Standards & Licensing Manager

Summary This report asks the Sub-Committee to consider the application
for a new Premises Licence, under section 17 of the Licensing
Act 2003.

Officer Contributors Daniel Pattenden — Licensing Officer

Status (public or exempt) Public

Wards Affected Totteridge

Enclosures Report of the Licensing Officer

Annex 1 — Application Form

Annex 2 — Conditions agreed with Police
Annex 3 — Representations

Annex 4 — Matters for decision

For decision: Licensing Sub-Committee

Function of: Council

Reason for urgency / exemption  Not applicable
from call-in (if appropriate)

Contact for Further Information:  Daniel Pattenden 020 8359 7443;
daniel.pattenden@barnet.gov.uk




1.1

2.1

3.1

4.1

5.1

10.
10.1

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Sub-Committee considers the application for a new premises licence for
N20 Restaurant, 1105 — 1111 High Road, London, N20 OPT.

RELEVANT PREVIOUS DECISIONS

None.

CORPORATE PRIOTY AND POLICY CONSIDERATIONS
The Council’s licensing policy.

RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES

Not applicable.
EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES

Licence applications are dealt with according to the provisions of the Licensing Act
2003 and associated Regulations which allow both applications and
representations to applications to be made by all sectors of the community.

USE OF RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS (Finance, Procurement, Performance
& Value for Money, Staffing, IT, Property, Sustainability)

None.

LEGAL ISSUES

Valid representations have been received to the application, which is therefore
before the Sub-Committee for consideration.

CONSTITUTIONAL POWERS

The Licensing Sub-Committee will discharge the functions under the Licensing Act
2003 and associated Regulations, as delegated to it by the Licensing Committee.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The application and report of the Licensing Officer and appendices are attached to
this report.

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS

None.

| Cleared by Legal (Officer’s initials) | BH




Officers Report



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING ACT 2003
OFFICERS REPORT
N20 Restaurant, 1105 — 1111 High Road, London, N20 OPT

The Applicants

The application was submitted by Michael Conn Goldsobel Solicitors on behalf of SMS
Entertainment Ltd, 1 Manor Drive, Southgate, London, N14 5JH.

. Application

The application before the sub committee was submitted under Section 17 of the Licensing Act
2003 for a New Premises Licence. The application seeks to allow the following:

e To allow the performance of live music, the playing of recorded music and the
performance of dance, indoors only from 11:00hrs until 23:00hrs Sunday to
Thursday and from 11:00hrs until 01:00 (the following morning) Friday and
Saturday.

e To allow late night refreshment 23:00hrs until 01:00 the following morning Friday
and Saturday.

e To allow the supply of alcohol on the premises only from 11:00hrs until 23:00hrs
Sunday to Thursday and 11:00hrs until 01:00 the following morning Friday and
Saturday.

e To allow the premises to remain open to the public from 11:00hrs until 23:30hrs
Sunday to Thursday and 11:00hrs until 01:30 the following morning Friday and
Saturday.

Please note that the activities relating to the provision of facilities shown within the application
form (sections J & K) are not included within the above list. This is because these activities
were deregulated by the Live Music Act 2012 and need not be applied for within a premises
licence application.

A full copy of the application can be seen in Annex 1 attached to this application.

. Application process

The applicant has been in discussions with Sgt Mark Altman on behalf of Metropolitan Police to
the inclusion of various conditions in their application. | can confirm that the applicants agreed
to amend their application in order to show the following conditions:



a) Digital recording colour CCTV comprising a multi camera system.

b) The head unit (recorder) for storing the images will store such data on a hard drive or a similar
quality medium.

c) A CD or DVD burner will also form part of the system to facilitate making copies of the images.

d) If the head unit (recorder) is kept on the premises it must be located in a secure cabinet or other
secure area, preferably out of the sight and reach of the public. The unit must be further
secured by physical means to prevent anyone from merely picking up and removing the unit,
e.g. a secure metal boot, or metal case strap, bolted to an immovable object like a wall or
floor.

e) The quality of the images must be of a sufficiently high standard to allow identification of the
subject matter.

f) Cameras will cover key areas identified by the operator and Police. These will include external
cameras covering any outside area used by patrons of the premises, the external entrance
and exit doors, clear headshots of persons entering the premises, approach route to the
toilets, the bar and till areas and other areas not in full view from the bar.

g) Images must be retained for a period of 31 days before overwriting.

h) The images will be made available in reasonable time on demand by the Police and authorised
officers of the London Borough of Barnet.

i) At all times when the premises are open there shall be at least one person who is capable of
operating the CCTV system if required to do so by the Police or authorised officers of the
London Borough of Barnet.

i) This system will be fully maintained at all times to ensure correct operation.

Should the licence be granted these conditions would automatically be inserted into Annex 2 of the
premises licence along with all other conditions volunteered within the operating schedule.

A copy of this agreement can be found attached to this report in Annex 2.

. Representations

Responsible Authorities

No representations have been submitted by any responsible authorities.

Other representations

The licensing department have received 40 representations submitted by members of the public.

In general these representations relate to the impact that the granting of the licence could have on
crime and disorder and public nuisance.

10



There are also other issues not relating to the licensing objectives identified within the representations
such as parking issues.

The representation letters can be seen in full in Annex 3 attached to this report.

. Officer Comments

The licensing Act 2003 does not allow issues relating to parking to be considered when determining a
licence application.

. Attaching conditions

The operating schedule, which is part of the application, includes certain additional steps that the
applicant will take to protect the licensing objectives. These will become enforceable conditions, should
the licence be granted. Additional conditions may be attached to the licence if the committee thinks it
appropriate.

The Committee must have regard to all of the representations made and the evidence it hears, and is
asked to note that it may not attach conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely
because it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to promote the
licensing objectives.

In relation to conditions, the statutory guidance at chapter 10.8 states that “The licensing authority may
not impose any conditions unless its discretion has been engaged following receipt of relevant
representations and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all parties agree a hearing is not
necessary) that it is appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing
objectives.

Full Copies of the Councils Statement of Licensing Policy, the Statutory Guidance to the Act and the
Council's Guide to Good Practice at Licensed Premises will be available at the Licensing Sub
Committee hearing or in advance if required.

A map centrally locating the premises and a plan shall be made available at the hearing.

Daniel Pattenden
Licensing Officer

Annex 1 — Application Form

Annex 2 — Conditions Agreed with the Police
Annex 3 — Representations

Annex 4 — Matters for decision

11



This page is intentionally left blank

12



Application
Form



This page is intentionally left blank

14



Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s} of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

FIRST FLOOR
1105-1111 HIGH ROAD

Post town LONDON Postcode N20 0PT

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £68,000

Part 2 - Applicant Detaiis

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick yes
a) an individual or individuals * [1 please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i asalimited company V] please complete section (B)
ii. asa partnership [l please complete section (B)
iii. asan unincorporated association or [1 please complete section (B)
iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) [ please complete section (B)
) a recognised club (1  please complete section (B)
d) a charity []  please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [1 please complete section (B)

15



f) a health service body [ please complete section (B)

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care [0  please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

gda)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 [] please complete section (B)
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England [ please complete section (B)
and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes
o Iam carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the |
premises for licensable activities; or
e [am making the application pursuant to a
e statutory function or ]
o afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative £l
{(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
i . Other Title (for
Mr [} Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [[]  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Mr [} Mrs [} Miss [ Ms []

Surname First names

1 am 18 years old or over []  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Posteode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture {other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name SMS ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

Address

REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS:
1 MANOR DRIVE

SOUTHGATE

LONDON N1i4 5JH

Registered number (where applicable)

08846397

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

LIMITED COMPANY

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

17



Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? FORTHWITH T T L1111
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a fimited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? LT T[] [ [ |

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

A restaurant located on First Floor of 1105-1111 High Road, London N20 OPT with a holding
bar for Restaurant customers and for private functions (such as weddings and Barmitzvah
functions). This application reflects the hours and conditions of the previous Premises
Licence No: LN200712995 — Restaurant N20 granted by Barnet Council which was
inadvertently surrendered by the previous licence holder.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, J
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick yes

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
¢)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box ¥)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (Hyor(g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

R 8 00080

h)

18




Provision of entertainment facilities:

i)  making music (if ticking yes, fill in box T)

D dancing (if ticking ves, fill in box J)

Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)

K drticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick yes

K & 8 ® B

19




A

Plays

Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2}

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both M

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the coiumn on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

20




Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors [

(please read guidance note | note 2)

6) Outdoors 1

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

21




C

Indoor sporiing events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (picase read
guidance note 4) ' '

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

22




D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 2)

(please read guidance note Outdoors ]

6)

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thuor

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

23




E

Live music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Wil the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors

read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both i1

Mon 11.00 | 23.00 Please give further details here (please read gnidance note 3)

Tue | 11.00 | 23.00

Wed 11.00 | 23.00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur | 11.00 | 23.00

Fri 11.00 01.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different {imes fo those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

ab 1100 ] 0100 | ppoM 11.00 HRS ON NEW YEAR’S EVE UNTIL 02,00 HRS ON NEW

YEAR’S DAY. AN ADDITIONAL HOUR ON THE OCCASION THAT
BRITISH SUMMER TIME COMMENCES.

Sun | 11.00 | 23.00

24




Recorded music

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or ouidoors or both — please tick (please Indoors

read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors 1

Day Start Finish Both 1

Mon 11.00  {23.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 1160 | 23.00

Wed 11.00 | 23.00 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur | 11,00 | 23.00

Fri 11.00 01.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend {o use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different fimes to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

# | 11.00 | 0100 | rroM 11.00 HRS ON NEW YEAR’S EVE UNTIL 02.00 HRS ON NEW

YEAR’S DAY, AN ADDITIONAL HOUR ON THE OCCASION THAT
BRITISH SUMMER TIME COMMENCES.

Sun | 11.00 | 23.00

25




Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the performance of dance take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both [

Mon 11.00 | 23.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue | 11.00 |23.00

Wed 11.00 | 23.00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur | 1100 | 23.00

Fri 1100 | 01.00 | Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 3)

Sat

at | 11.00 | 0100 | ppoM 11.00 HRS ON NEW YEAR’S EVE UNTIL 02.00 HRS ON NEW

YEAR’S DAY, AN ADDITIONAL HOUR ON THE OCCASION THAT
BRITISH SUMMER TIME COMMENCES.

Sen | 11.00 | 23.00

26



H

Anything of a similar
description te that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

6)
Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors [¥]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
Mon | 11.00 |23.00 | note2) Qutdoors |
Both !
Tue 11.00 | 23.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed | 11.00 |23.00
Thur 11.00 | 23.00 State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)
Fri 1100 | o100
Sat Non standard ¢imings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
11.00 01.00 entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g}
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Sun FROM [1.00 HRS ON NEW YEAR’S EVEN UNTIL 02,00 HRS ON NEW
11.00 2300 | YEAR’S DAY. AN ADDITIONAL HOUR ON THE OCCASION THAT

BRITISH SUMMER TIME COMMENCES.

27




Provisiens of facilities for
making music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Please vive a description of the facilities for making music you will be

rovidin

6)
Day Start Finish | Will the facilities for making music be i_r_udom:s or Indoors ¥
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
Mon | 11.00 |23.00 |note2) Outdoors U
Both 1
Tue 11.00 | 23.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed 1§ 11.00 |23.00
Thur 11.00 93.00 State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making
) ) music (please read guidance note 4)
Fri 14100 | 01.00
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
11.00 01.00 provision of facilitics for making music at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
FROM 11.00 HRS ON NEW YEAR’S EVE UNTIL 02.00 HRS ON NEW
Sun YEAR’S DAY. AN ADDITIONAL HOUR ON THE OCCASION THAT
11.00 23.00 BRITISH SUMMER TIME COMMENCES.

28




Provision of facilities for

dancing

Standard days and timings

Will the facilitics for dancing be indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors

note 2)

(please read guidance note Outdoors 7
6)
Both ]
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing vou will be
previding
Day Start Finish
1100 | 23.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Mon

Tue 11.00 | 23.00

Wed 11.00 2300 | State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur | 11.00 | 23.00

Fri 11.00 | 0100 | Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to usc the premises for the
provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

sat |11.00 |otoo |"e>
FROM 11.00 HRS ON NEW YEAR’S EVE UNTIL 02.00 HRS ON NEW
YEAR’S DAY. AN ADDITIONAL HOUR ON THE OCCASION THAT

Sun 11.00 23.00 BRITISH SUMMER TIME COMMENCES.

29




K

Provision of facilities for
entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within (i) or
(j) Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be

providing

Day Start Finish

Mon 11.00 | 23.00

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors ¥

outdoors or beth — please tick (please read guidance

note 2) Outdoors ]
Both ]

Tue 11.00 | 23.00

Wed | 1100 | 23.00

Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3}

Thur | 1100 |23.00

Fri 11.00 | 01.00

State anv seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) er (j)

(please read guidance note 4)

Sat
11.00 01.00

Sun
11.00 23.00

Non standard timings. Where vou intend {o use the premises for the
provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (i) or (i) at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please fist (please read guidance note 5)

FROM 11.00 HRS ON NEW YEAR'S EVE UNTIL 02,00 HRS ON NEW
YEAR’S DAY. AN ADDITIONAL HOUR ON THE OCCASION THAT
BRITISH SUMMER TIME COMMENCES.

30




L

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors Ol

Day | Start | Finish Both 1

Mon {11.00 |23.00 |Pleasegive further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue | 11.00 | 23.00

Wed 11.00 23.00 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 11.00 | 23.00

Fri 11.00 01.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision_of late night refreshment at different times, to those fisted in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

at 1100 ] 0100 | ppom 11.00 HRS ON NEW YEAR’S EVE UNTIL 02.00 HRS ON NEW

YEAR’SDAY. AN ADDITIONAL HOUR ON THE OCCASION THAT
BRITISH SUMMER TIME COMMENCES.

Sun | 11.00 | 23.00

31




M

Supply of aleohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises
(please read guidance note vy
6) Off the
premises [
Day Start Finish Both 1
Mon 11.00 23.00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)
Tue | 11.00 |23.00
Wed | 11.00 | 23.00
Thur 11.00 | 23.00 | Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 3)
Fri
fo 1100 10100 | pron 11.00 HRS ON NEW YEAR’S EVE UNTIL 02.00 HRS ON NEW
YEAR’S DAY. AN ADDITIONAL HOUR ON THE OCCASION THAT
BRITISH SUMMER TIME COMMENCES.
Sat 11.00 | 01.00
Sun | 11.00 |23.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises
supervisor:

Name MR MARCO GIANNITI

Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

32




N

Pleasc highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other extertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 8).

NONE

0

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 11.00 | 23.30

Tue 11.00 1 23.30

Wed | 11.00 | 23.30

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the

public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
Thur | 11.00 | 2330 | please list (please read guidance note 5)

FROM 11.00 HRS ON NEW YEAR’S EVE UNTIL 02.30 HRS ON NEW

Fri 1100 | 0130 | YEAR'S DAY. AN ADDITIONAL HOUR ON THE OCCASION THAT
BRITISH SUMMER TiME COMMENCES

Sat 11.00 | 01.30

Sun 11.00 | 23.30

33




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 9)

SEE ATTACHED.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

SEE ATTACHED.

¢) Public safety

SEE ATTACHED.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

SEE ATTACHED.

¢) The protection of children from harm

SEE ATTACHED.

A

34




Checklist:

Please tick yes
e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. vl
®  Thave enclosed the plan of the premises. v
e [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others whete i
applicable.
® Thave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be premises v
supervisor, if applicable.
e  Junderstand that I must now advertise my application. %
e  Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be Vi

rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

m
Signature ( )/ [,\AUL__,, - M\cma, Cow CowsasQ

Date v,(},),]h_‘_

Capacity SOLICITOR FOR THE APPLICANT

For joint applications, signature of 2 applicant or 2 applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name {where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 13)

MR JAMIE WALLER
24 QUEEN ANNE STREET

Post town | LONDON | Postcode | WIG 9AX

Telephone number (if any) | 020 7580 8902

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
jamie.waller@mecglaw.co.uk

35




CONDITIONS PROPOSED AS PART OF OPERATING SCHEDULE
(IN ADDITION TO THE MANDATORY CONDITIONS)

All in-house staff shall undergo regular training to educate them on the Licensing Act
2003 and their responsibilities in respect to the sale of alcohol to the public.

The premises shall operate a smart/smart casual dress code.

The management and staff shall be instructed to co-operate and assist the police in
any investigation into a criminal offence believed to have occurred at or around the
premises.

The CCTV system shall be compliant with the Metropolitan Police policies in respect
of CCTV for use in licensed premises.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that all promotions are strictly in-house only
and that no external promoters are to be used.

A security log book and incident book shail be kept and maintained at the premises.
This log shall be available for inspection upon request by the police or local authority
officers.

The premises will adhere to current Health and Safety legislation.
A fire risk assessment will be reviewed and updated regularly when necessary.

Notices will be displayed requesting patrons to respect their neighbourhood when
they leave and {o leave the premises quietly.

If a DJ is used he or she will request patrons to leave the premises quietly.

Save for private functions children under the age of 18 will not be allowed into the
restaurant area of the premises unless accompanied by an adult.

Save for private functions any person who appears to be under 18 and unaccompanied
will be asked to produce ID to prove their age.

Save for private functions a Challenge 25 Scheme will be in operation at the premises.

There shall be at least two door staff in operation from 22:00 hours on
Friday/Saturday (unless the police agree in writing in advance that this is not required
for a particular event) .

Door staff to be employed at busy times based upon a risk assessment and
consultation with the police.

36



There shall be no DJs save for pre-booked private functions for which no tickets shall
be sold. The Premises Licence Holder will notify the police in writing at least three
days before the event.

There will be no marketing of the premises as a nightciub.

All music will be relayed through a sound limiter system which shall be set ata
maximum decibel level agreed with the Environmental Health Department of the
Council.

When there is no private function in place, alcohol may only be sold or supplied to
customers who are at the premises for the purposes of a substantial table meal.

There shall be a limit on the number of customers on the premises at any one time of
200 people.

37



evaooyl ||_ Z03-00LY~60LE1

ape3s | sy o Fupesg

38

v9 60LEL wey ALD) , X
Ag umesg oy $iolold 13 Al 1IXT 34 m«mmxv ) [23+] a
ELOZ/E0/EL WS JoysinbuxT 3 o ! :

NV1d 40014 L8l ONILSIXT
3L Bumesg §40433)3Q 3Hows @ 4B AusBuswiy

SNYTd DNILSIX3
3], 1330t
Ld0 0ZN 0¥ HOIH BM-S01 UiERER]
ssa.ppY {33f0ud. b e f e e e e e e e e m e m = - = — a1

! [
_ o
! g
' 1
uned 4eQ Juany | .
\ 540433430 43y @ wlely sdi4 @ X
_ X
! |
! |
! 1
! |

AINIDNT SIS

3soding

_ ONILSIX3 SY _

SOYLBISIPIUI MMM
syoubisapius@oul
2500 069t 0C {0y BL
A3 'wopuo ‘py Ay eeel

uBisapiyus)

g [seEa TEHE3590 B

T

_»M WooY 07103
_—

[]

Y3V 4915 @N_EJ ® :
[y e
- remm———

FOVHOLS

ek

/M

iR

=
=5 @ 0|l
ﬁ JRRED M
oo ooUT 7 :

V34V DNILV3S

o o Pcn O oo

HOOY Y15

@y\_ﬂmlw" @

4004 L¥14d

uBias0 HT 40 1U6SH00 Lo . B DR !
10300 W paSIpETal 30 10U 818 P8
Gupes 217 waiy 0 Avatold T SUBHE) BUBI 4L @




Conditions
agreed with
Police



This page is intentionally left blank

40



From: Jamie Waller <jamie.waller@mcglaw.co.uk>

Sent: 17 March 2014 13:42

To: Mark.Altman@met.pnn.police.uk

Subject: RE: N20 Restaurant 1st Floor 1105-1111 High Rd N20 OPT
Dear Mark,

Further to our helpful discussion last week and your subsequent email | have now spoken to my client regarding
your suggested conditions re: CCTV.

My client feels that it will be able to comply with your template conditions without amendment and therefore
accepts the same.

As for your other concerns, my client has noted and considered the same and is prepared to reformulate its business
model so as to comply fully.

| trust this will meet with your approval.

Kind regards,

Jamie Waller
Partner

Tel 020 7580 8902
Fax 020 7323 0641

mc |

2k 3k 3k ok 3k ok ok sk ok sk ok ok sk ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok sk ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok 5k ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok

Michael Conn Goldsobel is a partnership of solicitors. A list of the names and professional qualifications of the
partners is available for inspection at 24 Queen Anne Street, London W1G 9AX. Michael Conn Goldsobel is
authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, whose rules can be accessed at rules.sra.org.uk. Our
SRA authorisation number is 265984. For further information about Michael Conn Goldsobel please see our website
at www.mcglaw.co.uk.

The information contained in this email message is intended only for use of the individual or entity named above. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone (020
7580 8902), fax (020 7323 0641) or email (info@mcglaw.co.uk), and destroy the original message. Thank you.

3k 3k 3k sk 3k ok 3k sk >k 5k sk 5k 3k ok sk ok 5k ok 3k 3k ok 5k ok 5k sk 3k 3k >k 5k 3k 3k 3k %k 5k >k 5k 3k %k %k %k >k %k ok k

From: Mark.Altman@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Mark.Altman@met.pnn.police.uk]

Sent: 14 March 2014 15:49

To: jamie.waller@mcglaw.co.uk

Cc: SX-Licensing@met.police.uk; Emma.Phasey@barnet.gov.uk; Michelle.Rudland@barnet.gov.uk;
Jack.Dowler@barnet.gov.uk; Daniel.Pattenden@barnet.gov.uk

Subject: N20 Restaurant 1st Floor 1105-1111 High Rd N20 OPT

Your Ref JW/vm/R272



Our Ref 2014020002141 (88/14)

Dear Jamie,

| am grateful for your time and views re this matter. The suggested CCTV condition is for your consideration. If
an agreement is reached on this (or a similarly worded set of conditions) | will be able to confirm that the
Police will not be making a representation.

Regards

Mark

Sergeant Mark Altman
Licensing Officer

@ Phone: 020 8733 5261
E E-mail:  mark.altman@met.police.uk

=" Mail: Licensing Office
Colindale Police Station

e Digital recording colour CCTV comprising a multi camera system.

e The head unit (recorder) for storing the images will store such data on a hard drive or a similar quality
medium.

e A CD or DVD burner will also form part of the system to facilitate making copies of the images.

o |If the head unit (recorder) is kept on the premises it must be located in a secure cabinet or other secure
area, preferably out of the sight and reach of the public. The unit must be further secured by physical
means to prevent anyone from merely picking up and removing the unit, e.g. a secure metal boot, or metal
case strap, bolted to an immovable object like a wall or floor.

e The quality of the images must be of a sufficiently high standard to allow identification of the subject matter.

o Cameras will cover key areas identified by the operator and Police. These will include external cameras
covering any outside area used by patrons of the premises, the external entrance and exit doors, clear
headshots of persons entering the premises, approach route to the toilets, the bar and till areas and other
areas not in full view from the bar.

e Images must be retained for a period of 31 days before overwriting.

o The images will be made available in reasonable time on demand by the Police and authorised officers of
the London Borough of Barnet.

e At all times when the premises are open there shall be at least one person who is capable of operating the
CCTV system if required to do so by the Police or authorised officers of the London Borough of Barnet.

o This system will be fully maintained at all times to ensure correct operation.

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders,
prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in
this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted
by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for

2 42



unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments
cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of
content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk
Twitter: @metpoliceuk



This page is intentionally left blank

44



Representations



This page is intentionally left blank

46



s
\for

_P\: 2O M

Soan bcﬁzi\u w\mctf,r&z\e;
b@wdm . nNZ©

Deor_ S o ynacam
we  woien Lo {,’)0@ e, aue

. Q\G\ (ld’\ﬁ \.« &‘)f‘@ New :[\f‘itCaL\O“ .
U\} (/ W ) (:O U Wouses
Cth \mb\w W O r 5WC& (A} \/GL 1A €
o WA df\ & Dy Jakb€  oro n@{"d

e cdenks  on Ve . \ha e

Ot oSt ) people

Crom o mcz\‘\;\kc;\ub\ r%r

w NS
on ool AmyEwad, W)

M h@_rftc"ﬁ,\Jma. \/\cgucz
M Coed  ouse  and

\Aar Out” (‘)'rl EA i, \itb e

winew - (o m} G \JCM‘\:J M f\EV\ -

Neor oddes We e

P

47



al%c‘" ‘L\c:wl O_&Qﬁ\ UL Nl
C«\ci\aaqv’"* e T arumnls,

Q“ N l?\@df’)%g@ %,{“C/

\Au\, veurg  cilduieen

@J\ol( é—)lMus ancl S xC.\’(

r,?(fﬁw\@;, \ﬂ@, “'/mc:a\zk olc.,.vww’,

\.E(“) Ceosf%

cne) alt=Te. ~L
- o ché‘u J\
WC  ave  ble migiab l;c

Do prkecbed  (Srbm

Cas me,\& Veencda lism  Blareats

o m\)?&b\ \VES O‘q\cu

Onldren: We  cherelore

ﬂLEi\a Ly & CiC:a No L wCu"lb

Ne w\‘j%a unce. s ﬁ*’}/@

\or Cumuxi creh cliseg's,

\‘mﬂ"% ‘QJ\CQ,WMM

M &S MUz

ORI e

48



v//%f //Z// Qw &a/ @

/M//i/eéu %u&@/é}/y’ §wc2/z fwfé
L N 20 Keslowr ot /—//f;,/ z;//vj 20.

f:;rj/‘ /ﬁg/;w HOS’/“” H‘ﬂ/”P"/
N.2o o7
' lo] 2/ i

¢ JMadiom,

/ /“,KJ &G a’:wp}/ /é’f c,79f? o /z?f‘ a,/%g / g 8/
i / ﬁ/nf/ /L&S/r/déy// 0/ ./,’a(eaz @ @Z?L d‘f%’ &:/; -fﬁj ‘.
f»’ T/ % Mé/wtc a///wj»/%/

We /w/cwe - :
e oty /é/%/'/ /ﬂc)u,af % f'aéﬁe wd/ /ﬂ’u oj/“m/é
/(W,j e ol andd cie // ol Ahor

/4 equ/
Coa/?f //f/ ‘[p&é lﬂC{:‘«ﬂ - »ﬁ// cu// A A._g /gta;;//éﬁ/ fllo
ffbfé w/&z/ el e 4:&3 = fﬂﬂwﬁ as Ar S arte /L&i/anci
Woﬁ/c’/,f_gf Lgﬁgﬂ/w //‘é ,DC"’(C@ CUM ,/’e,&@ (Lf/cu,_/fzf
,Ocz{{/ &f(pcf/a::«;w& o/” ///j/f/g ,&f/wfrc/m ) é Zzié):’ Gm}f
u,;cz/L C.rr_u‘/_ CI’A&'/ (i//zﬁé,a!é#-e

661‘,/4/ el % 9‘/ cmﬂ%
7& % .v:z/fLe} ﬂdl'cxgﬂ%lpa/ my car /a/ca/w/‘i /4/ Juc

14748 (&”iéé///l;,w LN B ere ﬁ‘"—’/’é f'/(,% ah o é QC&’/"
r\a&& /Z(Z/MA f A 45 cz//ga / fﬂ*"fe

C/f?ié a/f Az
62%// re2: ’/0 C’ Wfé’/wa/é/ /J Q,// /é/zzr//é’ w /%‘
A% M!G@é//@/ ciea f“?;«/g AN 2o, bm// ’;ué/
/giéﬂuuzfj Mﬁ/“" o /’4 alec SeestVeorendod /(e’/ff’((;f ﬁrxxga/
Car salek T Zitd
e L ke <)

Q1 ks w/jé/ fesiday s o) f)gf

%% ///“/J' /é “j% e

49



Page 1 of 1

Connolly, Mariesa &

From: Raksha Patel

Sent: 10 March 2014 10:35

To: LicensingAdmin

Subject: FW: New Licence application for N20 Restaurant

| Write as a concerned resident of Green road N20 - also residents of Rasper road and Capel
Close /Sherwood Street

| want to make a representation against the application for a variation of a premises licence for the above.
Not only | but the residents of Rasper road /Sherwood street and Capel close the the following concerns....

We have already experinced anti social behaviour when Sutra was open.

Late opening hours will mean that we have a great increase in noise in the late evening and early mornings.
Based upon past experience with N20 — roads named above will be used has overflow parking space.

We are also likely to find inebriated customers having loud arguments in the named above streets.

Drunken members of the public urinate in you front gardens - experience from the past

Leaving alcoholic bottles and cans all over the street.

Yours Sincerely

Mrs R Patel

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may also be the subject of legal privilege. It is
intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient please reply to the sender.
You are hereby placed on notice that any copying, publication or any other form of dissemination
of this e-mail or its contents is prohibited.

Whilst every endeavour is taken to ensure that e-mails are free from
viruses, no liability can be accepted and the recipient is requested
to use their own virus checking software.

Get a new e-mail account with Hotmail — Free. Sign-up now.

50

11/03/2014




Page 1 of 2

Connolly, Mariesa

From: Peter Conway -
Sent: 09 March 2014 22:19 @j
To: LicensingAdmin

Subject: New Licence Application for N20 Restaurant

I have been alerted that a new license application has been made by the First Floor restaurant at
N20, 1105-1111 High Road, which would allow them to have music and dancing till 23.00 hours
Sunday to Thursday and till 1am Friday and Saturday, staying open until half an hour after those
times.

As a resident of Rasper Road I state my complete opposition to this application.

Indeed, [ am astonished that it is even being considered, given all the disturbance and upset caused
in this neighbourhood by the Sutra nightclub on the same premise two or three years ago. I see
nothing other than cosmetic differences between that application and this one.

The essential point is this: this is not a town centre or a nightlife area. It is a quiet residential area
and as such is completely unsuitable as a venue for nightlife, dancing and music live or otherwise
(except quiet music of the kind used to create an ambience in a restaurant).

If people are allowed to attend this venue for the "playing of live and recorded music, dancing and
performance of dance", then they will emerge from the venue late at night - at approaching midnight
Sunday to Thursday or at 1.45 am Friday and Saturday under the current proposals - and disperse
into the surrounding streets. Even if they are well behaved and not the worse for drink, the result is
noise, car doors slamming, engines revving, people milling about - all in a street - and 1 am talking
about Rasper Road now - that otherwise has almost no activity at night at all - very few pedestrians,
no cars except residents returning home. The High Road too, while busier with traffic, is otherwise
normally empty of people and has few parked cars. Allowing events at this venue completely
changes its character.

This point was proved only yesterday when the current licence holders started what I understand are
to be regular Friday and Saturday night events. Rasper Road, Green Road and Swan Lane were
instantly full of parked cars, and the High Road was lined for several hundred metres either side of
the venue with them. All of these cars were returned to and driven off in the small hours of the
morning, not always very quietly. Incidentally, I notice that the current licence holders claimed on
their website (before it was mysteriously closed a week or two ago) that there would be "ample
parking” for this event, as the venue has a car park. But as can be seen the small car park is entirely
inadequate for the numbers who are needed to fill the venue. The experience of Sutra nightclub also
showed that employing marshals supposed to stop parking in Rasper Road and other roads was a
complete failure: indeed, having them lurking at the end of the road was only rather sinister.

Allowing this application would therefore completely change the character of this area and cause
daily distress, disturbance and interrupted sleep to its residents - who include, incidentally, residents
of council-run sheltered accommodation for the elderly who live opposite.

I would note, in this context, that it is only a minor improvement if the licence extends only to 11pm
instead of 1.30am: we still get the cars: we still get people returning to them when most of the
residents of this street are trying to sleep.

The experience of the Sutra nightclub days also suggests that there would be an increase in
drunkness, littering and general drunken and antisocial behaviour from revellers coming out of
events. On nights when that club operated it was like living in a city centre not a quiet suburb, and |
found myself staying out as late as possible on Friday and Saturday nights so I would not have to

11/03/2014

51




Page 2 of 2

return and face it.

I think this venue, due to its location, is entirely unsuited for music, dancing or clubbing events of
any kind. Whether it is described as a nightclub or a bar with a DJ, o a venue for weddings and Bar
Mitzvahs, the effect on the neighbourhood will be the same.

I also and finally submit that allowing repeated almost identical lcence applications to be made for
these premises when the problems have so clearly been proved and outlined in the past, not just by
myself but by numerous other residents, the police, the fire service and local councillors, is nothing
shott of a form of bullying and victimisation of local residents. When is "No" going to finally be
allowed to mean "No"?

Peter Conway

Rasper Road
London N20

11/63/2014

52




London Borough of Barnet Licensing Team Sherwood Street @

Building 4 London
North London Business Park N20
Oakleigh Road South

London N11 1NP L(?EL}M](‘E!S%

Dear Sirs

New Licensing Application for N20 Restaurant

| wish to object to the application from SMS Entertainment Ltd for the licence to
operate a restaurant and bar seven days a week, including the holding of private
functions, at the N20 Restaurant, First Floor, 1105 — 1111 High Road, Whetstone
N20 OPT on the grounds of the prevention of public nuisance and public safety.

The venue has very limited car parking facilities, approximately twenty five spaces,
which will be inadequate for the use envisaged. This will inevitably lead to patrons
parking in the local streets. This is a residential area with very few, if any, off street
parking facilities and, with the exception of the High Road, narrow streets. The
introduction of a large number of extra cars will restrict the availability of parking for
local residents as well as creating a hazard when negotiating the streets in other
vehicles or on foot. Excessive parking on the High Road will restrict visibility for
pedestrians wishing to cross this busy road and will compromise safety.

Having lived at the other end of Friern Barnet Lane before the Orange Tree Public
House was closed | am very aware of the nuisance that is caused at closing time
from such a venue. Large numbers of people who have been drinking to excess
wandering down the road at risk to themselves and other road users, fights breaking
out and the use of front gardens as toilet facilities.

A venue of this size for the hours and use stated is highly unsuitable in a residential

area and | object strongly to the granting of the licence application.

Yours faithfully

Moira Wallace

53



HMammond, Elisabeth @

From:

Sent: 16 March 2014 14:39

To: LicensingAdmin

Subject: New licence application for N20 Restaurant
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

| was very concerned to hear about the application that has been submitted for a late night licence to sell
alcohol and play music at the N20. | have lived in Sherwood St at the end of Green Road (a short distance
from the restaurant) for a little over two years. The street is a very quiet residential road with a number of
families and retired people. However, my neighbours have spoken about a previous occasion when there
was a late licence at the N20 - the noise and nuisance - especially when people were leaving late at night -
had a considerable impact on the street. There are no parking restrictions in our street {a good thing too),
which means that large events at the N20 are likely to overspill into the street. This was a problem in the
past - as was people driving around looking for parking in the one way street and cul de sac behind -
creating noise and nuisance at the front and back of the house. | anticipate that this might be worse since
the closure of Whetstone police station which 1 believe acted as a curb on crime and disorder in the area (|
have been burgled since the closure of the police station - something the police said was unprecedented
here).

| have a 16 year old son who will be sitting GCSEs in the Summer and needs quiet to work and sleep. We
live here because it is quiet and we are not woken by disturbances during the night (as in our previous
house).

Please can you reconsider whether this is an appropriate place to grant a late night licence.
Nikki Joule

54




Hammond, Elisabeth

o

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

SUSAN HOWARDS

17 March 2014 10:31

LicensingAdmin ,

new licence application for n20 restaurant.

Follow up
Flagged

1 wish to object to the licene application for n20 due to the noise they make coming out at that time of
night.they also come on our estate and urinate inthe bushes

Lo»xc)c. )
Nzo

Cay Pb\ Clese

55




£
!

Hammond, Elisabeth

From: Lyndsey

Sent: 15 March 2014 09:58

To: LicensingAdmin

Cc: Andrew

Subject: New licence Application for N20 Restaurant
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are writing to express my concern at the possibility of a new licence being granted for a late running
bar/restaurant at the premises of N20 restaurant, 1105-1111 High Road, N20.

Previously when this venue was in operation it presented us as local residents with a host of problems,
including late night noise, increased problems with car parking in our own street, and litter. There was also
violence, and the police were also required on a number of occasions, when fights broke out between the
venue’s clients. The patrons would often spill into Rasper Road (our street) having drunk a lot of alcohol,
and made a lot of noise in the night and/early hours of the morning. | also understand that damage was
done to some local property, though this did not happen to us.

On one occasion there was such a racket that we got out of bed to see what was happening and there
were two young men sitting on the kerbside outside our house injecting drugs!

The noise could present a particular issue for us now that we have a young baby, and there are at least 3
other young babies in neighbouring houses | can think of at this end of the street.

We also worry for the elderly residents of this street who live alone and who may be afraid and fearful if
the sort of noise levels and behaviour previously witnessed was to recur.

Finally previously the venue provided ‘bouncer’ style employees to stand at the end of local roads — it is
unclear to me what their purpose was. These individuals would challenge us when we were entering the
street about why we were there, and made us feel afraid to approach them.,

We very much hope that the licence will not be granted for the safety and peace of mind of local residents.
Thank you for your consideration,

Lyndsey & Andrew White

Rasper Road
N20

56




\,

( =
i

o

Swan Lane
London N20

15 March 2014

Objections Licence N20 first floor 1105-1111 High Road N20 0PT

This is a high density mixed residential area with sheltered accommaodation for the elderly,
family houses and flats. It is not a town centre. A large number of residents will be adversely
affected by the noise and nuisance created by customers leaving the venue late at night.

Previously we have had to endure inconsiderate parking from customers to this venue. The
local streets are very narrow and Swan Lane is not only narrow but is also a cul de sac. There
could be problems for emergency vehicles trying to access properties in the road

The venue will primarily attract people who want to dance. People who want to have a family
dinner etc will not wish to have loud dance music. [ do not believe that there is a local
demand for Bar Mitzvahs, weddings etc. This is just is something the applicants have putin
to throw objectors off the scent.

Previous ventures at this venue have resulted in violence, lewd behaviour and given residents
considerable distress. Iregret that if this application is allowed we can look forward to this

happening again.

For the reasons given above I strongly oppose this application.

S A Ward(Mrs)

57




Hammond, Elisabeth

From: Charlotte Choudhry

Sent: 16 March 2014 18:57

To: LicensingAdmin

Subject: New License Application for N20 Restaurant
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing to raise my concerns regarding the application made by the N20 Restaurant to extend their sale
of alcohol, playing of live and recorded music and performance of dance, as well as their opening hours.

1. The prevention of crime and disorder

I moved into the area shortly before the Sutra nightclub was closed, and the difference in the area at night
since the closing of the above premises has been incredibly positive. Before, there were frequent fights; both
physical and verbal that would regularly filter down to our road (Green Road) where many of the customers
would park.

As a result of this behaviour, I would often feel very unsafe in my own home.

2. The prevention of public nuisance

Along with the verbal fights, there would be an incredible amount of noise when the club closed and the
customers would be turned out, Along with singing and shouting the noise was enough to wake me usually
every Saturday and Sunday.

3. Public safety
The dangerous driving that occurred on our residental road is a major concern. As well as the fact that many
customers would leave the premises with glasses or bottles and then smash them either in the road or

pavement.
4. The protection of children from harm
These customers would also drive incredibly quickly and dangerously down our residental street (Green

Road) where quite a few children live and in the summer play outside until quite late.
The smashed glass frequently left by customers on pavements would also pose a risk to children,

Kind regards,

Charlotte Choudhry
Green Road

58




Hammond, Elisabeth

From:

Sent: 15 March 2014 18:02

To: LicensingAdmin

Cc clir.a.cornelius@gmail.com

Subject: New Licence Application for N20 Restaurant
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Sirs,

Iliveat  Swan lLane, N20

I write to ask your team to consider several potential problems with this latest proposal for late night use of the N20
premises.

1. Funderstand that concern about parking is not a reason for objection. In previous years however | have had on
occasion to park my own car in the High Road and collect it the following morning. This was a nuisance but nota
disaster. The disaster might have been if a fire engine required access to our and neighbours' properties, Swan Lane
is a cul de sac. | submit that this could easily give us cause for concern about Public Safety.

2. Previous users of the premises caused a proliferation of local problems late night with botties, cans and condoms
being scattered in front of locat properties causing distress to the inhabitants and worry about what the local children
would come across en route to school in the mornings. This certainly a potential Public Nuisance.

3. Several of the properties in close proximity to N20 are in fact blocks of flats with bedrooms at ground floor level.
Previous late night users of N20 made a habit of using the gardens of local properties for drinking and having sexual
relations iate night and early morning. This new application brings ali the worries that such activities will resume in this
area which is fairly densely populated, it is not a remote industrial estate.

4. On the night of March 8-9 the N20 was in use until well after midnight. Although | understand that alcohol was not
on sale the clients certainly made a great deal of noise late night which was most upsetting to many of our
neighbours.

Itis hard to see any benefits to this largely residential area by allowing late night noisy functions to take piace, it will
be worse during the warmer months of summer.

You should be aware that at present there is a considerable amount of building of new homes of the High Road
bewteen Whetstone and North Finchley. All of these new properties will be adversely afected by the granting of this
new licence.

Yours sincerely

Edward John Ward

59




Page 1 of 1

Connolly, Mariesa

From: Jane Mcteare

Sent: 13 March 2014 09:45

To: LicensingAdmin

Subject: New Licence Application for N20 Restaurant

P MAR a0 |

¥

Jane McTeare bl
Sherwood Street
London

N20

l am a local resident to N20 restaurant and | am opposed to their new Licence Application because itis a
residential area and not suitable for a development such as this.

When the previous establishment, Sutra, was operating on the site, weekend nights were plagued with anti-
social behaviour from some customers. This included cars being vandalised, fighting in the street (including
outside my house), loud shouting when customers were leaving Sufra, frequent vomiting outside both the
nightclub and residents’ homes and cars revving up loudly when customers left to go home. On more than
one occasion | was subjected to verbal abuse by Sutra patrons which left me scared in my own home for
myself and my children. The club employed staff who were posted at the entrance to my road and they
stopped cars from entering by standing in the middie of the road and holding their hands up (like police
officers), saying that people were not allowed to drive in the road. When | was stopped once, at about 10.00
on a Saturday night, | said that | iived there at which they asked me to prove this. | am more than happy to co-
operate with authorities such as the police in this, but do not see by what right nightclub bouncers can do this.
Every weekend residents had difficulty sleeping due to constant noise outside our homes which impacted
negatively on the guality of our lives.

I hope that the Licence Application is rejected because it would be very detrimental to my family and me and
others living nearby.

Thank you

13/03/2014

60




RASPER ROAD, WHETSTONE, N.20.

London Borough of Barnet Licensing Team,

Building 4 | A
North London Business Park, | Y HAR i
Oakleigh Road South, et -

London, N11 1NP. 11* March, SRR

Dear Licensing Committee,

Licence Application Firat Floor 1105 — 1111 High Road, N2G OPT.

| understand that a new application has been submitted to the Council by SMS Entertainment Ltd.,
asking for a licence to operate a restaurant and bar at First floor £105-1111 High Road,
Whetstone, N20 OPT, 7 days a week, and to hold private functions.

I am a resident in Rasper Road and | am strongly against this application on the grounds that these
premises are not being used purely as a restaurant, but as a Night Club and Bar, just like when it

was Sutra Night Club.

| did speak to one of the Qwners on the phone, and told them of the previous problems we had
when Sutra was there, but he tried to assure me this was an upmarket Restaurant & Lounge Bar

for sophisticated over 25’'s — 30's,

On the new website for this Restaurant/Night Club it says “dance the night away” and also their
application requests the sale of alcohol, playing live and recorded music, which all adds up to
more a Night Club than it does a restaurant.

In Rasper Road, Sherwood Street, Green Street and the High Road near the premises, in the past
have been used as car park for the customers who will be going to this venue, like they did for

Sutra.

Only this last weekend a function was held there for the opening night, and there were a lot of
young adults around the age of 25-30 parking in these streets, so not allowing parking facilities for

the residents who live in these roads.

To be honest all the experiences we suffered as residents every time the premises opened under
different Management/Owners will repeat themselves again I Rowdy revellers talking loud and
shouting in the street leaving the Club, loud music coming from the building, urinating in the
streets, revving of car engines and loud stereos and occasional fighting all contributing to misery
for the residents. The Club will shut at 1.30 a.m. in the morning and the time the people disperse
will be more like 2.30 a.m in the morning.

At the bottom of this letter you can read an article of just one hellish night that brought the
demise of the last Club.

61




The portrayal of this being just a Restaurant is wrong, and be assured that it will end up being a
night club with a restaurant attached.

| also asked the Owner when i saw a banner outside the building regarding the opening night, that
prior to him signing the lease, he surely must have been aware of the previous trouble and the
Police reports regarding these premises, and that in hindsight, this sort of business should not he

opening again in such a residential community.

I hope you take note of my and other Residents dissatisfaction before granting this highly
controversial licence,

Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,

lan Needleman. Rasper Road, Whetstone, London, N20.
Please see the article below from the local newspaper.

http://www.times-
series.co.uk/news/8675443.Club facing emergency licence review after huge fight/

Controversial Whetstone club Sutra facing licence review after huge brawl at weekend

5:10pm Thursday 18th November 2010 in News By Alex Hayes

Club facing 'emevifgg'h@yvvﬁcéncé féview after huge fight = - i T s

A HUGE fight at the weekend could see a controversial Whetstone bar shut down at an
expedited licence review tomorrow.

More than a dozen police cars were called to Sutra in High Road in the early hours of
Sunday morning after reports of a “large level disorder” outside the club.

One man was arrested and given a caution for public order offences and police eventually
managed to disperse the problems.

One witness reported the fight going on for several minutes and officers say it may have
kicked off when a large group tried to get back into the premises.

The bar, which was formerly the Upstairs @ N20, only has a licence to open untii 1am at
weekends.

Owners were only given a licence to trade after a £400,000 refit in May by Barnet Council,
but may now face a fight to keep the licence.

Opponents included Councillor Brian Coleman, who represents the area, who said he did
not believe it was a facility used by the local community.

Now Sergeant Mark Altman, Barnet's licensing officer, has called the expedited review by
Barnet Council tomorrow to see if the club should have its licence revoked.

62




London Borough of Barnet Licensing Tean Mr R. Andress
Building 4 V\(I:I?eptesltgr'\%se
Horth London Business TPark London
Oakleigh Road South IN20

- England
London .

11 1H0P '

10th March 2014

o f2MAR 20M Y

Dear Sir,

Ref : Hew Licence Application for H20 Restaurant
Pipst Ploor : 1105-1111 High Road,Whetstone,London K20 oPT.

My main objection to this is on two grounds :

1.Prevention of crime and disorder.

we all know what a disasterous nuisance for all concerned (police,
and us local residents) the 'Sutra' nighteclub was a few years ago.

T lost count of the %imes (I live inthe end of Capel Close dead
opposite the *'N20') I was awoken by thouncers' from the 'Sutra’
shouting and running about in the early hours of weelkend nights in
pursuit of some trouble maker or other.

Tf this 'new venture' is allowed to stay open till 1.30 a.m. on
Friday and Saturday nights,that means there are people making a noise
on the street until 2 and probably 3 in the morning.

?2.Prevention of public nuisance.

Again with these 'late nights' comes people shouting and banging car

doors in the early hours in Green Road etc. People urinating(both sexes)
behind the sheds at Capel Close arnd on more than one occasion (in the pas’)
right under my bedroom window.The girls were so drunk one left her undies
on the grass!

T also object to its use as a music venue as it is not properly sound
proof,again T used %o be able 0 hear the'thud,thud' in my bedroom
(which is at the back,with all internal doors ghut and through double
glazing)!

The *'I1l Vaquero! restaurant in the downstairs part of the 'N20' has heen
open sometime,is popular and causes non of the above problems. Why can't
the 'upstairs! be & similar establishment? People like myself would be
happy and there would be two successful business' operating,or is that
too much to ask!

Thank you for your time,l look forward to hearing from you in due courses.

Yours Taithfully

R.Andress.

63




jecfupetsg 1o

Hammond, Elisabeth

From: Goli Radjabi

Sent: 09 March 2014 16:17

To: LicensingAdmin

Subject: New Licence Application for N20 Restaurant.
Hello,

I wish to voice my concern about the proposal to grant a licence fo the new applicant SMS
Entertainment Ltd. The location is the N20 Restaurant.
Every time that premises is granted a licence we are disturbed by loud noise, bad behaviour and
in decent behaviour also.
We are not happy about this new proposal and we hope that it will not be allowed.
Last time we had trouble with the previous people every weekend, the Police had to attend and
sort out unruly and violent behaviour and many people were injured.
That location is not suitable for late night drinking, dancing and night club life.
It is located between and opposite residential properties.
Please consider very carefully our opposition to this proposal.
Thank you
Golnar Radjabi ( Ms )
Southmount

64




L et iyfe S @)

Hammond, Elisabeth

From: Farzana Janjua

Sent: 09 March 2014 17:58
To: LicensingAdmin
Subject: N20 nightclub license

Dear Sir/Madam,

As a resident of Swan lane, | strongly oppose the granting of a licence for a proposed nightclub ("SUTRA") at the N20
restaurant.

A nightclub opening up and operating within a striking distance of swan lane and the surrounding flats would
certainly increase crime and disorder in the area. This has happened the last time the N20 venue was used as a
nightclub. At that time there were fights outside our n20, constant police sirens early in the mornings which woke
my pensioner parents up

if a nightclub were to open, there would be far more incidents of public nuisance, cars hooting late at night, people
throwing up and hanging around shouting loudly at the bus stop. Again this type of nuisance was a regular thing
when the place was used as a nightclub previously.

The N20 venue is very near a primary school (St John's C of E Primary). Do we really want broken glass, litter,
cigarette butts and even drug paraphinalia littering the road where primary children will walk the following

morning?

| am urging you to please put the interests of the local community first and turn down the application for the N20
bar to be turned in to a nightciub.

Kind regards,
Farzana Janjua

Sent from my iPad

65




Hammond, Elisabeth

From: Lorainne Kavanagh

Sent: 092 March 2014 G000

To: LicensingAdmin

Subject: New licence application for N20 restaurant

Dear Sir/Madam,

As a resident of Swan Court (Flat ) | strongly oppose the granting of a licence for a proposed nightclub
{"SUTRA") at the N20 restaurant.

A nightclub operating right next to our block of flats would certainly increase crime and disorder in the
area. This has happened the last time the N20 venue was used as a nightclub. At that time there were
fights outside our flats, people using our garden as a urinal, and even some residents feeling threatened by
violent drunks hanging around outside their windows, banging on doors and causing a general
disturbance.

if a nightclub were to open next to our flats there would be far more incidents of public nuisance, cars
hooting late at night, people throwing up and hanging around shouting loudly at the bus stop {which is
almost directly outside our sitting room window)}. Again this type of nuisance was a regular thing when the
place was used as a nightclub previously.

Public safety would definitely be an issue if these plans go ahead. Many residents in our block and in other
neighbouring houses work late shifts and would doubtless encounter drunken revelers spilling out on to
the streets on their journey home.

The N20 venue is very near a primary school (St John's C of E Primary). Do we really want broken giass,
litter, cigarette butts and even drug paraphinalia littering the road where primary children will walk the

following morning?

We have two children under three and dread the prospect of disturbed nights due to rowdy patrons
leaving the nightclub in the early hours of the morning as has happened in the past.

I am urging you to please put the interests of the local community first and turn down the application for
thew N20 bar to be turned in to a nightclub.

Yours faithfully
Lorainne Kavanagh (Mrs)
Swan Court

Whetstone
London N20

66




ECTy

Hammond, Elisabeth

From: brendan kavanagh

Sent: 08 March 2014 154,

To: LicensingAdmin

Cc: cllr.a.cornelius@gmail.com

Subject: new licence application for N20 restaurant
Sir,

As a resident of Swan Court {Flat 9) | wish to object in the stongest possible terms
to the granting of a licence for a proposed nightclub ("SUTRA"} at the N20 restaurant. | have two
baby daughters under three and dread the prospect of disturbed nights due to rowdy
patrons leaving the "nightclub” in the early hours of the morning as has happened in the past.

The last time the nightclub was active, Swan Court was been frequently been used as a convenient
"urinal" for patrons leaving the nightclub. We have had to put up with noise until 4 and 5 in the morning,
fights, litter, discarded bottles of alcohol, cars hooting and blocking Swan Lane, people sitting on the walls
outside our bedroom chatting loudly, youngsters throwing up and a whole host of other
problems directly related to the nightclub at N20.

This is an entirely residential area totally unsuited to a nightclub and the inevitable problems
it brings. Swan Court is right next to the N20 and residents here will have to face the brunt of
the problems with very little redress until the place is shut down again.

There are several OAPs and families with young children who live in Swan Court and it is
totally unfair to expose us once again to such problems - no matter how many assurances
are given, these problems will inevitably arise and cause misery for local residents.

| urge Barnet Council to please, please, please please put the interests of the local community first and
turn down
the application for the newly proposed N20 nightclub.
Yours sincerely
Dr. Brendan Kavanagh
Flat , Swan Court, N20

%

67




[AY1G ] otisT G

Hammond, Elisabeth

From: Shiraz Janjua

Sent: 09 March 2014 17:.02

To: LicensingAdmin

Subject: New License Application for N20 Restaurant

Dear Sir/Madam,

We strongly oppose the granting of a license for a proposed nightclub ("SUTRA™) at the N20 restaurant.
A nightclub operating so close to where we live would certainly increase crime and disorder in the area,
This has happened the last time the N20 venue was used as a nightclub. At that time there were fights
outside the venue, people using local gardens as a urinal. Some of my friends who live by the venue felt

threatened by violent drunks hanging around outside their windows, banging on doors and causing a general
disturbance. '

If a nightclub were to open so near us there would be far more incidents of public nuisance, cars hooting late
at night, people throwing up and hanging around after closing hours. Again, this type of nuisance was a

regular thing when the place was used as a nightclub previously.

The N20 venue is very near a primary school (St John's C of E Primary). Do we really want broken glass,
litter, cigarette butts and even drug paraphernalia littering the road where primary children will walk the
following morning?

I am urging you to please put the interests of the local community first and turn down the application for the
N20 bar to be turned in to a nightclub.

Yours faithfully
Mr & Mis Janjua

Swan Lane

68




a5y
Nl
Connolly, Mariesa
From: Caoimhe Falvey
Sent: 18 March 2014 14:43
To: LicensingAdmin
Subject: Comment of licence application for new N20 Restaurant

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Dear Licensing Team
RE: New Licence Application for N20 Restaurant
The prevention of crime and disorder

There have been a number of break-ins in the Green Road area. Factually there is not enough
community officer and police support to manage this without having the extra burden of having to
police further crime and disorder that a new drinking establishment would bring to the area.

The prevention of public nuisance

The previous night-club in this established brought a number of young people to the area who
regularly used local residents house walls to sit and drink alcohol and who discarded their empty
cans and bottles in residents gardens. There was also noise pollution and disregard for residents’
property. Again it was left up to the residents to clear the mess resulting in this. Patrons of the club
also regularly parked their cars on Green Road, this resulted in lots of noise at the end of the
evening with shouting and car engines.

Public Safety

I often have to work late and use public transport. [ would not feel safe walking down my own
street should this application be accepted. This is due to the two points raised above.

The protection of children from harm

A number of the customers from the previous establishment looked to be younger than 18, even
50, some young people were just not able to handle the alcohol that was being sold to them, often
after finishing bottles of spirits prior to entering the club.

In summary, this is a residential area and not a place for a nightclub, live music and dance venue.
The impact on local residents would be a total breach of their living conditions.

} urge that this application is not granted.

Yours sincerely,

Caoimhe Falvey

Green Road Resident

18/03/2014

69




Page 1 of |

Connolly, Mariesa

From: deirdre osullivan _

Sent: 18 March 2014 13:53 Shevnesd g el
To: LicensingAdmin R = 4
Subject: New license application for N20 restaurant Nze

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

We live in Sherwood Street, which is situated opposite the proposed N20 restaurant,

and we are worried about customers parking their cars in our street and then making noise
after 23.00 weekdays and much later on weekends. Our bedroom is at the front of

our house and is practically on the street, as the front gardens in Sherwood Street are tiny.
We are elderly and do not wish to be disturbed by noisy people returning to their cars at
night.

The last time the N20 had a late license we found it difficult to park our car in our street at
night and were woken several times after midnight with people shouting, hooting and
revving car engines.

This relates to "The prevention of public nuisance’.

Thank you

Lloyd Wolfson

Deirdre O Sullivan

18/03/2014

70




o
W

Connolly, Mariesa

From: Agron Osmani

Sent: 18 March 2014 12:10

To: LicensingAdmin

Subject: New Licence application for N20 restaurant.
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

To whom it may concern.

I strongly object to opening of any night club at leocation 1105-1111
high road N20 Opt. Previously when sutra night was open has caused as so
much trouble and unrest due to all sorts of problems such as: people
fighting, drunks, urinating around the premises at swan court and all
around the areas, people having sexs, taking drugs,throwing needles
around , smashing cars , noise unable to sleep etc etc. please do not
allow this to happen to us again, this a very residential area all
around, all this unrest that we had previously please don't put us thru
it again , Many thanks. From: Agron Osmani swarn
court high rcad N20

Sent from my iPhone

71




-

Pattenden, Daniel

From: Coleman, ClIr Brian

Sent: 02 March 2014 13:14

To: Pattenden, Daniel

Subject: Re: New Premises Licence Application — N20 Restaurant, First Floor, 1205-1111,

High Road, London, N20 OPT

Thank you for this e mail
Please register my objection to the area of the application that deal with music, live and recorded and dance.

| have no objection to the premises being used as a licensed restaurant on the hours proposed however | would
suggest that the music and dancing suggest that what is envisaged is a nightclub

My objections relate to the severe issues associated with these premises in the past, the potential to disrupt the
operations of the successful and well run restaurant premises downstairs in the same building , the noise and
disturbance to neighbours and the potential for anti social behaviour . All of these issues have heen amply
demonstrated in the past in relation to these premises.

When the matter comes to a licensing panel | would like to speak as the Ward cllr. Please keep me informed of
progress

Kind regards

72




[Pl 1tfozis 9

. Swan Lane
; - London N20
| 8 MAR 209 1 17 March 2014

Objections Licence N20 first floor 1105-1111 High Road N20 0PT

This is a quiet residential area with sheltered accommodation for the elderly, family houses
and flats. Tt is not a town centre. Many of us living in the area will be affected by the noise
and nuisance created by customers leaving the venue late at night.

Previously we have had to endure inconsiderate parking from customers to this venue. The
local streets are very narrow and Swan Lane is not only narrow but is also a cul de sac. Many
of my fellow residents are elderly and there could be problems for emergency vehicles trying
to access houses in the road

The venue will primarily attract people who want to dance. People who want to have a family
dinner etc will not wish to have loud dance music. It is not somewhere I, my family or friends
would wish to-go to for a celebration as .previous ventures at this venue have resulted in
violence, lewd behaviour and given residents considerable distress.

I think that if this application is allowed we can look forward fo these problems happening
again in this quiet residential area.

For the reasons given above I strongly oppose this application.

Dilip and Dipa Khaduria - -
panew il JBASR

ADipa KHAse o

73



Page 1 of 1

e,

LW—L/ l4) 6AUS

Connolly, Mariesa

From: Miriam

Sent: 18 March 2014 20:19 Stoon Lene
To: LicensingAdmin b\)\f\ ef\‘S‘-c'(\ &

Subject: New Licence Application for N20 Restaurant

Follow Up Flag: Follow up N 2

Flag Status: Red
Dear Sir/Madam

We would like to express a strong objection to the proposed cpening of the restaurant/nightclub at
“N20” in Whetstone.

We have lived in Swan Lane for a little over a year during which time there have been quite a few
events held at these premises which have finished late at night. On these occasions, we have not
only been disturbed by the loud music being played which has sometimes finished after 1am but
also by the coming and going of cars which park outside our home. As Swan Lane is the nearest
road to the “N20” premises, and doesn't have any parking restrictions, it is, in effect, a car park for
those going to the night club. We have been disturbed by car doors banging late at night, traffic
pulling up and leaving and revellers talking loudly just a few feet away from our bedroom window.

We are very concerned that by having a nightclub so close by, this wili become a frequent
disturbance which could spoil our quality of life in our home. We are not sure why a “West End”
style restaurant/nightclub should be established in a suburban residential area where it will cause a
disturbance to surrounding residential properties by the noise it will generate at unsociable hours.

We hope that these concerns will be taken in to consideration when deciding on the opening of
such a venue.

Yours faithfully

Phil Huntley and Miriam Hollington

74

19/03/2014




Page 1 of 1

Leeliujonisg &

Connolly, Mariesa

From: anish dodhia

Sent: 18 March 2014 21:15

To: LicensingAdmin

Subiject: New Licence Application for N20 Restaurant

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Dear Sirs

We would like to object for this licence application approval as it will cause a nuisance in
the area around with noise and rowdy patrons. We will also have parking problems for the

residents in the surrounding area.
Please accept our objection.

Thank you

Mr & Mrs Dodhia
. Capel Close

Whetstone

N20

19/03/2014

75




Page 1 of 1

L e\ oL s

2
Connolly, Mariesa SC
From: Antonia Serantoni
Sent: 19 March 2014 08:16
To: LicensingAdmin
Subject: New Licence Application for N20 Restaurant

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Dear Sir or Madam,

My name is Antonia Serantoni and I live with my partner Tal and our three year old daughter Emilia
at  Swan Lane.

We are concerned that if the licence for N20 was granted the nightclub would be a significant
nuisance to our family.

The club is a very short distance on a straight line across the park from our house. At present from
Emilia's room, which is at the back, we can hear very loudly the announcements made by

loudspeakers in N20's car park.
We are worried that having loud music until 11pm/lam and people using the car park late at night is

going to affect Emilia's sleep.

Furthermore people going to the club are very likely to try and park on our street. This would made
parking - already difficult due to St John school runs and people driving to the park - even more
problematic. ,

We are also concerned that people will be loud when collecting their car at 1 am and that some of
them, possibly after baving too many drinks, might be a nuisance.

1 would be very grateful if you could take our comments into account when making this decision.

Best regards,

Antonia Serantoni

19/03/2014

76




Py /
Pattenden, Daniel 7
From: Sandra Francis i
Sent: 19 March 2014 11:07 Sensarm Legne
To: LicensingAdmin A e
Subject: New Licence Apptlication for N20 Restaurant

I live at the rear of the N20 restaurant in Swan Lane. I personally do not own a car but many of my
neighbours have had their cars damaged in the early hours when this bar was open before,

The bar has spotlights on the back of its building which shine onto the properties in Swan Lane.

The fire escape is situated at the rear of the building and is used by people having a cigarette or fresh air as
my property is quite close to the rear i can hear their conversation which is very annoying late at night when
you are trying to sleep, my lounge and my bedroom are at the rear of my property.

I can hear music faintly all the time the bar is open but more so of course when the fire escape door is open,
which is quite often.

When they have a live DJ it is even worse as a microphone is used causing a louder noise.

People leaving the premises in the early hours do not consider people living nearby.

Sandra Francis

1 i




C B Pagesd

Re' Swom aus
Nao Micouce Application | 20mpam | oo
fr NRO  Rusbuwant LEPRU/t Joass on

~»Nwwmm%mmmmm

,,,,,, Fi

H BRI

11 Mane Lo\l

To o' May  coucorn

‘Q.N\Ausfq% l-vdauq,oq \eaidaut e} Swamt Lamo 2o

| wish b Shogln - Speck o the grambiug & o aeo

lionce application for N0 rertawant ttes. High &,
WhatZ ¥ eue A Hu

‘f’glldldilﬂ 6wwm%'.
AN ame e o q/u;et, newe,  vesdouk af eul-da- gac |
Q»Wsiﬂ‘—H,w_

PreAD carahon 8 He N0 club Saan

l(cw.a Woe used b:j e N0 pac(-mu& AS a.un d\.»-%*{-ldbb
Cweanle . A do‘st@ Huwe e nemdalble rcmc(ﬂmm&
& people iy b el can  late ok night, nitle

wikh| 2k wold lave o ‘AM.&Q
WM e St M\Shlodwhoaol. g Po_g‘,_{_(m% &)
s ok o 5P S Soau hawa Previauoly, did e
+ p%’k’% lmu'fﬁb(_a_ AGse  auy ¢Swhm

%kw baks &1 7




.-—-02—-‘

Wik envivonment, e appiecated Py Hie ory
locale uo wo & . (olom Evenlo ot N0 are
Md@ma:j, e pmsic " -emb}emgb loud  aud carnes
cleav Zvess Hee parle Pm%% o made &
ipossible s uq tue evatle & o4 oy the peace &
MW qonvdon  paia —}nwﬂs A Uq  summey w“’%g
amd ot werligd,. The  applicakion 4n- a Ucoma
o epaats ey mjl,ct wutil eitos 232 26 Uvs <

[+ 36 W | amd (wbcaudaﬂscct wealouds  sugopsh

Huk, it qeiled | (would have up gt 4 enjoy
teae aud qujet

ot any Hime akall. At wealonol
"H"’".O oo to aul el alse cu!»(ui e (Y ey recple e
ebﬂdf) Yo GPuek, A tear qméu% 4 Swam hame ope

4 , withad- L&MU«L

N B apn e&{.}e_mb
Wiguly .U’WKPFVG:FMQ’E_.

7.




“Haig wean Mvﬂ Hhe  sclioyd pick - uptime , Shan
Porleed cans lwitinessed a%-mﬁau waols & g
wey- panvt F Swam faue | at'd canld

ldo Wope ;0 tcmo{alo,uv:\ s licunee apphication,

able talee Lty cousidovation Higye
Seioun ard legy ik ety Coucommng .

Hat oy Jrented | He regq resttuward aid eyenty

Moidans | apng Hie  upew & Swan Kane Open Spacl. .

ymv!? St nce,%
%{% St

80




URL 1y Jozigs @

Pattenden, Daniel

From: Cindy Kent

Sent: 20 March 2014 17:29

To: LicensingAdmin

Subject: N20 Restaurant, 1105-1111 High Road, London N20 OPT

I am the Priest at St John the Apostle Church just down the road from your premises.

1 am writing to object to the application of a licence to operate and have a restaurant and bar seven days a
weel.

The application is under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for a new premises licence.

I feel that I must protest under the prevention of crime and disorder and the

prevention of public nuisance.
There are a lot of residential homes/apartments near the premises and I feel that an

extension to the existing licencing would be detrimental to the area.
I look forward to your response.

Blessings
Revd Cindy

81




iy

| PRL /:u/ ozis9 2l

From: Cornelius, Clir Richard

Sent: 20 March 2014 18:05

To: LicensingAdmin

Subject: 1105-111 High Road Licensing application

Pear Licensing Committee

| am writing in connexion with the application for a licence covering the above premises which has been submitted by
SMS entertainment.

| have been contacted by residents living nearby who are extremely concerned. The previous management of this
site had an appalling history. There were frequent fights with the bouncers joining in. There were injuries that resulted
in hospitalisation and on regular occasions large police deployment was required. Residents suffered from public
urination on doorsteps and in gardens. There were cases of intercourse in public with used condoms discarded in
front gardens and the school yard. There was a lot of noise from the club with doors being left open onto the fire
escape to facilitate smoking. This disturbed residents in what is a very dense area of family housing. This is the
densest part of our ward. The noise of clubbers departing early in the morning was a recurrent disturbance. The
double parking of minicabs was an obstruction to the High Road and added to the brouhaha and air of lawlessness. In
short the previous club made life hell for local residents.

I went and inspected the exterior of the facility on the 8™ March. The people | saw leaving the club looked just like the
clients who used to patronise the venue. The club could be heard across the street despite the doors being closed. 1
had a terrible sense of previous experience. My concern is that if a licence were to be granted there would be a
recreation of the nightmare that was there. | hope the committee will seek to prevent this.

| urge the committee to restrict the hours of operation to close at 11pm and to insist on plastic glasses with no bottle
sales, in order to prevent glass and bottle fights.

Thank you for protecting our Whetstone residents.

Yours faithfully



Clir Richard Cornelius
Totteridge Ward Councillor

London Borough of Bamet, North London Business Park, Qakleigh Road South, London N11 NP
Tel: 020 8359 2059

Bamet Online: www.barnet.gov.uk
iﬁ please consider the environment - do you really need fo print this email?

83




Page 1 of 2

e fojears

Connolly, Mariesa

From: Caroline Stock

Sent: 19 March 2014 22:08

To: LicensingAdmin

Subject: RE: NEW LICENCE APPLICATION FOR N20 RESTAURANT

SOTTERIDGE RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION

President
ETLEEN BESKENZI I

Please reply to: 5, Horseshoe Lane

London N20 8NJ

London Borough of Barnet Licensing Team,
Building 4,

North London Business Park,

Oakleigh Road South,

London, N11 1NP.

RE: NEW LICENCE APPLICATION FOR N20 RESTAURANT
FIRST FLOOR, 1105-1111 HIGH ROAD, WHETSTONE, LONPON N20 GPT

| understand that a new application has been submitted by SMS Entertainment Ltd., asking for a licence to
operate a restaurant and bar on the First floor 1105-1111 High Road, Whetstone, N20 OPT. It is to be open
7 days a week with opening hours until .30 am on certain nights.

I am Chairman of the Totteridge Residents’ Association and am staggered that someone should put in an
application knowing what happened previously. Sutra night club also said they wanted to run a restaurant
with functions such as weddings and Barmitzvahs. However these functions do not require the opening
hours that have been requested.

I was very aware of what happened previously as | am also Chairman of the Community Action Panel for
the Totteridge Ward and the police had to regularly update us on the incidents that occurred at the Sutra
including a ‘glassing’; which finally resulted in the licence being revoked. We have never had one
complaint from the premises below ‘El Vaquero’.

Going passed the premises on a Saturday night not only was the parking horrific but the noise from
customers totally unacceptable in a highly residential area. | met many residents from Swan Court who
had their whole lives disrupted because of the club. | really do not see how this application varies from
the previous one which had such serious consequences.

20/03/2014

84




Yours faithfully,

Caroline Stock

20/03/2014

Page 2 of 2

85




&,
Connolly, Mariesa

From: Sue Walling ton b'/w.rme SH@@J’

Sent: 19 March 2014 23:29
To: LicensingAdmin L‘@ngﬂa\
Subject: 1105-1111 high road whetstone,L.ondon,n200pt- N20 restaurant Nzc

Dear Sirs,

T am writing on behalf of myself and other concerned residents of
Sherwood Street. T wish to make a representation against the application
for a new licence for the above premises.

Fver since there has been a nighteclub/restaurants there, we have had no
end of disruption and confrontations with night club goers. We have had
doormen posted on the ends of out roads refusing to let us on our own
roads to park..... other problems were...

Drunken pecple walking through in the early hours of the morning
shouting, arguing, and generally being very loud.

Our car park was used as a public convenience, it had to be washed down
by residents, we had to pick up used condoms every week . Some
neighbours small children use it a weekends supervised by their patents
riding their bikes there.

Constant stream of traffic driving around and around looking for parking
spaces, hooting their horns at each other, car doors slamming in the
early hours.

The building was 1lit up like a Christmas tree and could be clearly seen
from my front room window

In some instances flower pots, hanging baskets, fences were broken or
even stolen for a laugh!!!! I as many if my neighbours had verbal abuse
given to us when we maybe asked the, to be a little more quiet...the
language was very colourful as you could image after a night fuelled
with alcohol..

This is major walk through for two primary schools Queenswell and St
Johns, we have had to clear broken bottles from the road, pavements and
flower beds. Soon if planning permission is passed there will be another
primary Jewish School on the land of the old police staticn in Friern
Barnet Lane.

This is a single one way system with parking only on the left hand side
of the road and one small car park {fakes seven cars). This 1s a very
quiet residential area, and as before if granted I feel the problems
will start happening again. As I stated in one of my letters to you:

In July 2009 your planning department refused planning for 272, Friern
Barnet Lane N20 OHN (the other end of Sherwood Street) as it was
'considered inappropriate and out of character in this predominantly
residential area' and 'provide insufficient off street parking provision
to the detriment of the highway and pedestrian safety and free flow
traffic ' your planning reference B/1658/09. On the previous clubs
website it stated ample parking in the area...clearly there is not!

As with the last nightclub the police were constantly called out! A VERY
big concern for me is how will there be any policing of this site due to

. 86



the fact that the local police stations have now been closed.

Our residential area is not the place for a nightclub, when all this
happened last time I was nursing my terminally i1l husband, who has
since sadly passed away and now has left me to try and bring up our
daughter as best I can, T work very hard to do this and want to be able
to spend guality time with her at the weekends and not going back to
living on my nerves as I was the last time the nightclub was here.

Lastly a few weekends ago, T saw all the lights on at the top floor of
the building, and consequently heard a lot of people talking loudly and
laughing as they walked through our roads and got into parked cars in
the early hours of the morning, I assumed someone had a party going on.
I ingquired the next day and was told it was 'open night' for the N20
restaurant /club....and this was supposed to be without a licence? Also
looking on the website it states come and party....does not sound like a
restaurant to me.

The El Vargaruo restaurant underneath has been established a few years
now, but i can honestly say I have not seen or heard anything bad coming
from there, you really wouldn't know they were there.

L honestly feel that if you grant this licence it will only lead to
further complications and a nightclub of this size and proportion 1is
certainly not in keeping with ocur environment around here. I fear it
would lead to many more constant ongoing complaints to the council and
the police.

Yours sincerely

S. Wallington

Sent from my iPad

87




Connolly, Mariesa

From: Cornelius, ClIr Alison

Sent: 20 March 2014 16:06

To: LicensingAdmin

Subject: New Licence Application for N20 Restaurant, First Floor, 1105-1111 High Road,

Whetstone, London N20 OPT

importance: High

Rowben Close
Totteridge
London N20

19 March 2014
New Licence Application for N20 Restaurant, First Floor, 1105-1111 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 OPT

| understand that SMS Entertainment Ltd have submitted an application asking for a licence to operate a Restaurant
and "holding’ bar 7 days a week and also to hold private functions such as Weddings and Bar Mitzvahs. The new
application is asking for permission to sell alcohol, play live and recorded music and to allow dancing and the
performance of dance from 11.00hrs until 23.00hrs Sunday to Thursday and from 11.00hrs until 01.00hrs on Friday
and Saturday. They are also asking to be open from 11.00hrs untif 23.00hs Sunday to Thursday and from 11.00hrs
until 01.30hrs on Friday and Saturday.

During the years | have been a Ward Councillor, | have never received any complaints from residents about 'El
Vagquero' which is situated on the Ground Floor of the same building. The restaurant is extremely busy and
successful and atfracts a certain type of person who leaves in an orderly manner and does not cause a nuisance o
the local residents. Unfortunately, when 'Sutra’ had a licence to sell alcohol and play music until 01.00hrs and remain
open until 01.30hrs, it became a 'nightclub' and attracted an entirely different clientele who caused huge problems for
the local residents. The police were regularly called as were the ambulance service as a result of fights breaking out
inside the premises as well as in the surrounding streets. Residents regularly reported customers urinating in the their
gardens, throwing empty bottles onto their properties, having arguments when they returned to their cars and then
driving off at 2am hooting their horns. Numerous residents also reported finding condoms in their gardens and one
lady even witnessed one couple "having sex in my garden and leaving their bottles and unwanted protection for me to
clean up which | thought was disgusting, especially with a young child able to withess this".

The area around N20 Restaurant is extremely residential and is therefore entirely unsuitable for a late-night venue.
There are several large blocks of flats adjacent to the site: Swan Court, North and South Mount. Rasper Road, Green
Road, Sherwood Street, Sherwood Terrace and houses in the High Road are positioned opposite as well as Belmont
Court and Capel Close which are more blocks of flats. There is also a 'home' diagonally opposite which is run by
Barnet Homes. Swan Lane runs to one side of the venue and continues on behind it.

If SMS Entertainment Ltd want to run a successful restaurant with private functions as well, they can follow in El
Vaguero's footsteps by closing at a respectable hour and therefoer ensuring that local residents get the peace and
quiet that they are entitled to.

On Saturday 8 March, SMS Entertainment held an 'invitation' only evening to promote their new venture. My husband
and | decided to go and see what sort of event they were holding and who they had invited so that we could witness at
first hand what type of 'venue' the company were proposing to run. Just after midnight, we parked approximately 80
metres away and, as we got out of the car, we could instantly hear the beat of the music. As we approached the front
door, the music obviously got increasing louder. The people we saw exit the venue were aged between early/mid 20's
and mid 30's. The young women were dressed in extremely short mini-skirts and very high heels. They were laughing
and speaking very loudly as they had obviously been used o raising their voices to be heard above the loud music. El
Vaguero was shut with just a few staff quietly sweeping up and preparing for the following day's lunch trade.

This new venture did not bare the hallmark of a smart restaurant with a 'holding’ bar: this bore all the hallmarks of a
nightclub that would give rise to all the problems that the [ocal residents had to endure until 'Sutra’ had their licence
revoked after the police called for an urgent review. Anyone who witnessed the video footage of that last, terrible night
at 'Sutra’ would have heen amazed that no-one was Killed during the fight.

On behalf of all the local residents around N20, | should like to ask the committee to consider restricting the hours of
the requested licence to sell alcohol etc until 23.00hrs and to allow the premises to be open until 23.30hrs 7 days a
week. This will guarantee that the premises are used as the type of venue that will not cause noise or nuisance for tl§-8

1




residents and ensure that crime and disorder are prevented and public safety is guaranteed.

Kind regards,
Alison Cornelius

89




Bel moat Court Page 1 of 1
ik Hish tead
Nze
Connolly, Mariesa

From: Svitlana Nikolaieva

Sent: 20 March 2014 13:44

To: LicensingAdmin

Subject: New Licence Application for N20 Restaurant

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Dear All,

| am resident at Belmont Court living in the same street as the N20 restaurant.

| am here to give an objection to a new licence for the Restaurant N20 which just across a road from my
bedroom.

| have seen myself a good number of anti-social behaviour before around this restaurant. It's getting too
foud as well. The restaurant has come to the attention of police on numerous occasions.

| feel, and | am sure all my neighbours too, that the licence should be rejected as it won’t make an area
safer.

s Noise level
»  The possibility of nuisance or vandalism (happened before to our biock)

e Will make an area unsafe

Kind regards,
Svitlana Nikolaieva

This e-mail may conlain information that is confidential, privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, If you are not an intended recipient of
this e-mail, do not duplicate or redistribute i by any means. Please delete it and any attachments and notify the sender that you have received it
in error. Unless specifically indicated, this e-mail is not an offer to buy or sell or a solicitation to buy or sell any commodities, financial risk
management products, or other physical or financial product or service, an official confirmation of any transaction, or an official statement of EDF
Trading Limited, EDF Trading Markets Limited, EDF Trading Nosth America, LLC, or any of the EDF Group family of companies. Any views or
opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the foregoing entities. EDF Trading Markets Limited is
authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority. VAT number: GB 735 5479 07. EDF Trading Markets Lirnited and EDF Trading
North America, LLC are members of the EDF Group of companies. EDF Trading Markets Limited maintains its regisiered office at 80 Victoria
Street, 3rd Floor, Cardinal Place, London, SW1E 5JL. A Company registered in England No. 4255974. EDF Trading North America, LLC is
headquartered in the United States at 4700 W. Sam Houston Pkwy., Suite 250, Houston, TX 77041

20/03/2014

90




@

Connolly, Mariesa

From: Simon Conroy

Sent: 20 March 2014 11:23

To: LicensingAdmin

Subject: New Licence Application for N20 Restaurant

T write with reference to the application for a new licence at N20
restaurant - first floor.

I live at Rasper Road, very near to the venue.

T moved in here in June 2011 and am very happy indeed living here (apart
form the parking issue - see below).

When I moved in, I got to know my neighbours, who told me about the very
serious problems there had been at Sutra nightclub - extreme excessive
noise, serious violence, drunkenness, drugs, fornication, drunken
driving/revving of cars in the early hours. I was horrified.

I have a 9 year old son. Many of my neighbours are either elderly or
have young children and are extremely concerned about the possibility of
similar scenes occurring should the licence application be granted.

I share those concerns. I am a solicitor with 25 years' experience. I
recently attended the Conservative councillors committee meeting and
heard similar concerns -~ not just from local residents but from people

throughout the borough.

Parking in Rasper Road is a serious problem as it is. Because there is
no residents parking, it is often difficult to park in Rasper Road. On
occasions I have had to park as far away as Sweets Way (which has more
than encugh parking problems as it is). The situation is exacerbated by
the Audi garage, which uses Rasper Road and other rcads nearby as an
overflow car park for many of its new cars.

If, which hopefully will not be the case, the application is granted
then there should be stringent conditions imposed regquiring security
guards to patrol the area to protect residents' safety. There should
also be metal detectors on the doors (knives, guns) and random drug
testing. Late lopening (beyond midnight) should be the exception rather
than the rule. Off sales of alcohol should not be permitted.

Access to Rasper Road and other roads affected should be allowed to
residents only while the venue is in operation at night. Perhaps the
council car park at Northway House (7?7} could be made available for
parking?

Yours sincerely

Simon Conroy




Page 1 of 1

L,(D‘&L/ 1y /ozﬁ‘i

Connolly, Mariesa

From: Adam Hillmore
Bf,\ Mo:‘\L Cen f\"
Sent: 19 March 2014 20:43 b R e
To: LicensingAdmin “l_u . K
N 22

Subject: New Licence Application for N20 Restaurant

Licensing Team

| wish to express my objection to the new licence application for the N20 restaurant.

Having lived near to the building when Sutra was located there, | am well aware of the nuisance
caused by the venue's lack of control over the volume of the music in the early hours and by people

leaving the venue.

I see no way in which the volume of music from celebrations such as weddings and bar mitzvahs
can be kept at a reasonable level, given that people will have to open doors for extended periods of
time as people leave in an area where the building is surrounded by housing. Also, | must keep my
windows at the front of the block (facing the venue) open during the summer, which

leaves nothing to stop the noise.

Adam Hillmore

92

21/03/2014




W‘Zq } ’2’<7 .

o N. 20

Pear Sik ok MADAM

i i% MAR 70k ./Lk- WHET STOKNE

\A/Rifwa o YU Aboil The

Nz w APP:CAT/D‘M Lor the

_N..QG /ngTAMRAN! (N WHETSTUNE

HicH ROCAD

We hope the FrisT Ajp awp

Srecurity ARE in PLACE

Anp fﬁ&t N.20 ZiziaAtﬁRAm@@

there CLIENTELE Wit

APpRECIALE 7hat TherE

Ré STAURANT is (na RESIDENT/&L
AREA, |

Avp the Sounb Leve Ll

CwilL e KEPT  Down

M K idety.

U1 MM¢/ /
7 o/

93



P

o Whelnfone

Mo

S %W ..........

e Eeence: Bpplicalin for w9

b ot cloor who SMS Etarfinmant are ) o hevo
long Brey have owwed Hha N2o, or [F»d\mf Chave

. hovn _x{atency v thy %Lafr! e
LS troy hewe owned 1t (or poered wisifhy wee

L Caled | Oon e e ot vnltl Zawn . Nobao

C}Jé)c\ 2 o phe. @w’\ pure dhe locel police » omldaneg

_aeniee il have ol bhe Aot \/\\g

R {“/wxcfﬁm\f) \’\C\bﬁ_ i Oii\%l . L‘@—Q"‘/L\ﬂfl Jd\%Q,C“\CL R
tt\u&w‘&«m\ uswt_%zf Ovrl’/(ULC( } [\FOHQMB ﬂol’ EC’
_owentTone {JV\Q Mo tsaw‘{\m\ . {‘hu.f , t‘iﬂ-w—’i C\-MCMT / cf@f _

- 1-Be n e mom g g B L\ ondTines t‘o’ caclh o lif\su"

\\5‘\ Cw\x "\C(f Lowc e, euen el Ly M{?f @FF redicdendh

o Thew woank Lopens ] 010*10 o Lo

,c;uﬁ

“

W owedd Lo Latler Wepd un lue wi h Kg,;\;‘; -

94



_J\W&w,( , owl()‘ b[.é’,gw atet? B rLLc/l@o ) %M‘ ‘ ef\u?t\]&'é

_ C% o u-/@(

Moo o Loesut j i;—@, [LQ{;‘\DL\S-’L() k & un UJ{HL 7

(f..—

i\QCL—CQ/(*\A WAG ‘u\}

ek AN ‘,,s\ck 1 Qauu 'H«o\p O;qmb V\cﬂL (f\cw%
J)[\.G,C\CJ\ Q’UAC/ Loy C'OT ﬁ[SCCQ M Wf}‘(—___m

(jow’ G Lovtﬂ ll,c:;m Aowo c»mJ H&ah

S
, l aln e %OM@:’U&A e N e \f'@wﬂ{«u@_,'

\}QCQL\JD_Q_, {JLQ\;&/ eles Do MZ Mcﬁm ..... EVY ~- Lt /)Mjr -
al

(’_Cxif_:a C::f\_»icj V\ok-
, U\{\,O_/ LJ\H\ CLQLMCM\CJ\ - ﬁwxc,l , {LcJﬁb Ccd.u?c,’ ,, gmsm G

____'ﬁ‘vm ROl Cﬁ@% Cajﬁ) “bLig

_I:t \, &c/ LI‘O\, HM’ ﬂC’ “H(g wQ/)xo{Lutiz \ 7 CCM’\-N"JQ(“]

. dva \‘Eu\cQJ ook [c'\’\c(' we M ownue - heoy ElALE U\‘QCI)LL\

_____UvM\ChZJ\b\ Cu:‘tm'\ck LA Hm ch‘lq t\m,m

é}m,x\z( L\ox,j;i M&V\H\Q %C{ d& L 0 f%ril' OF

TG L e Y- m@f\c&f SN \Qv@#\_cfﬂ\\)\dcdt/ SN V\ﬂu’\ L:-QM\

AT Willen, |

95



N Ll el

| Reasper P
ﬁ\l f); o L g i’?"% d 9 _}« ﬁ\; 0
1/ } 3 ' (8
Decor Sir/ Modeum,

s L o Qj?’wm o rowd

Ui cetise &LM"EAC”J’W {w N2©

et ek, The westauazuad 1S

N o vefickes Ked| V\g,b@ b {servr b cA

b, b p({mw foe enen more lioun e

tle el LmQMML - Cfyness e mi
mcmﬂg”g H, Jwi,ffly 3/ Tre. ﬁﬂfmlakm

v e aren . T fownd - e
SN E (M{ G I nAp L 1S S MW it
ateeq Y A *j Lo cf.wa 2y
£n C~{,J1(J v Mo Stmimer L5 hein
W e o neleit Fed EPen o The peise.
f\,» j:).%])lv W"‘—( S ﬁmy&w] pod
bk ffer PIC boniny L
ohee W8l s mevnlv\,-éb Gy -

96



obistiicl-  resi CQM;J( T HZLL_ i€ .
f fetne o oven &U“C‘Hu{'()iwja e
n rod on e g Se of T
1 4 b Roed Jon e NZe

. Y . 1
y AR };-nc,ﬁbsﬁgj

97



This page is intentionally left blank

98



Matters for
Decision



This page is intentionally left blank

100



:9A0QE SUOISIOap 10} SUOSeay

:Aue JI ‘suonipuod pappy

00:€Z 00:11 Aepung
00:10 00:L1 Aepinjes
00:10 00:LL Aepli4
00:€2 00:LL Aepsiny
00:€2 00:LL Aepsaupap
00:€Z 00:11 Aepsan]
00:€Z 00:11 Aepuopy
:O_amo__nnw awl} ysiui} 9w} Jej}s
pasnjay .0} papuswuy Se pajuels _uwwoao._n_ _owmono._n_ >mn_

sBuiwi] pue sAeq piepuels

AJuo s100pul 21ISNW dAI| MOjje O]

1d0 0ZN ‘uopuoT ‘peoy YBIH LLLL — G0l ‘Jueine)say OZN

NOISIO3d J04 SH3L1IVIA

101



:9A0QE SUOISIOap 10} SUOSeay

:Aue JI ‘suonipuod pappy

00:€¢ 00-1L1 Aepung
00-10 00-1L1 Aepinjeg
00:10 00:}1 Aeplid
00:€Z 0011 Aepsiny |
00:€¢ 00-1L1 Aepsaupap
00:€Z 0011 Aepsan
00:€Z 00:}1 Aepuopy
uonjesjdde aw} ysiuy awl} pejs
pasnjoy 10} papuawy se pajuels) pasodoid | pasodoud Keq

A|uo sio0pul 21SNW pap.iodal Mmojje o]

sbBujwi] pue sAeq piepuels

102



:9A0QE SUOISIOap 10} SUOSeay

:Aue JI ‘suonipuod pappy

00:€¢ 00-1L1 Aepung
00-10 00-1L1 Aepinjeg
00:10 00:}1 Aeplid
00:€Z 0011 Aepsiny |
00:€¢ 00-1L1 Aepsaupap
00:€Z 0011 Aepsan
00:€Z 00:}1 Aepuopy
uonjesjdde aw} ysiuy awl} pejs
pasnjoy 10} papuawy se pajuels) pasodoid | pasodoud Keq

Ajuo sioopui asuep jo asuewuopad ay} moje ol

sbBujwi] pue sAeq piepuels

103



:9A0QE SUOISIOap IO} SUOSEaY

:Aue JI ‘suonipuod pappy

Aepung
00:10 00:€¢ Aepinjeg
00:10 00:€2 Aepli
Aepsiny|
Aepsaupap)
Aepsen |
Aepuoy
uolnjesidde awi} ysiuy |  awi) Jels
pasnjay :0} papusawy se pajuels) pasodoidq | pasodoid Keq

sBuiwi] pue sAeq piepuels

Ajuo sioopul Juswiysaajal Jybiu aje| mojje o]

104




:9A0QE SUOISIOap 10} SUOSeay

:Aue JI ‘suonipuod pappy

00:€¢ 00-1L1 Aepung
00-10 00-1L1 Aepinjeg
00:10 00:}1 Aeplid
00:€Z 0011 Aepsiny |
00:€¢ 00-1L1 Aepsaupap
00:€Z 0011 Aepsan
00:€Z 00:}1 Aepuopy
uonjesjdde aw} ysiuy awl} pejs
pasnjoy 10} papuawy se pajuels) pasodoid | pasodoud Keq

Ajuo sasjwaid ayj uo joyooje jo Alddns ayj mojje ol

sbBujwi] pue sAeq piepuels

105



:9A0QE SUOISIOap 0} SUOSEaY

:Aue JI ‘suonipuod pappy

0g-ec 00-L1 Aepung
0¢:1L0 00-L1 Aepinjeg
0€:10 00:}1 Aepld
0€:€Z 00:}1 Aepsiny |
0¢-ec 00-L1 Aepsaupap
0€:€Z 0011 Aepsan
0€:€Z 00:}1 Aepuopy
uoljesjdde awn awl} pejs
pasnjoy :0} papuawy se pajuelsy | ysiuly pasodoid | pasodoud Keq

sbBujwi] pue sAeq piepuels

a1jignd ay} o3 uado aie sasiwaid sinoH

106



Putting the Community First B[A|R[NIE|T:

LONDON BOROUGH

AGENDA ITEM 9

Meeting Licensing Sub-Committee

Date 11" April 2014

Subject McDonalds, Great North Leisure Park, Chaplin
Square, North Finchley, N12 0GL

Report of Trading Standards & Licensing Manager

Summary This report asks the Sub-Committee to consider the application
for a new Premises Licence, under section 17 of the Licensing
Act 2003.

Officer Contributors Daniel Pattenden — Licensing Officer

Status (public or exempt) Public

Wards Affected Woodhouse

Enclosures Report of the Licensing Officer

Annex 1 — Application Form

Annex 2 — Current Premises Licence
Annex 3 — Representations

Annex 4 — Matters for decision

For decision: Licensing Sub-Committee

Function of: Council

Reason for urgency / exemption  Not applicable
from call-in (if appropriate)

Contact for Further Information:  Daniel Pattenden 020 8359 7443;
daniel.pattenden@barnet.gov.uk




RECOMMENDATIONS

1.1 That the Sub-Committee considers the application for a variation of the Premises
License for McDonalds, Great North Leisure Park, Chaplin Square, North Finchley,
N12 0GL

2, RELEVANT PREVIOUS DECISIONS

21 None.

3. CORPORATE PRIOTY AND POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 The Council’s Licensing policy.

4, RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES

4.1 Not applicable.

5. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES

5.1 Licence applications are dealt with according to the provisions of the Licensing Act
2003 and associated Regulations which allow both applications and
representations to applications to be made by all sectors of the community.

6. USE OF RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS (Finance, Procurement, Performance
& Value for Money, Staffing, IT, Property, Sustainability)

6.1  None.

7. LEGAL ISSUES

7.1 Valid representations have been received to the application, which is therefore
before the Sub-Committee for consideration.

8. CONSTITUTIONAL POWERS

8.1  The Licensing Sub-Committee will discharge the functions under the Licensing Act
2003 and associated Regulations, as delegated to it by the Licensing Committee.

9. BACKGROUND INFORMATION

9.1  The application and report of the Licensing Officer and appendices are attached to
this report.

10. LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS

10.1 None.

| Cleared by Legal (Officer’s initials) | BH

108



Officers Report



This page is intentionally left blank

110



LICENSING ACT 2003
OFFICERS REPORT

McDonalds Restaurant, Great North Leisure Park,
Chaplin Square, North Finchley, N12 0GL

1. The Applicants

The application was submitted by Joshua Simons & Associates on behalf of Appt Corporation Ltd
t/a McDonalds, Iron Bridge, Uxbridge Road, Southall, UB1 3EG.

2. Application

The application before the sub committee was submitted under Section 34 of the Licensing Act
2003 for a variation of a premises licence. The application seeks to allow the following:

e To allow late night refreshment indoors and outdoors from 23:00hrs until 05:00hrs (24
Hours) Monday to Sunday

e To allow the premises to remain open to the public from 23:00hrs until 05:00hrs (24 Hours)
Monday to Sunday

e To remove condition numbers 6 and 9 from the current premises licence. These conditions
are:

6. The main restaurant is to be closed to the public at 00:00 hrs.

9. This licence only permits the "Drive through" facility will be in open between
the hours of 00:00 and 05:00 Monday - Sunday. The remainder of the
premises shall remain closed to the public during this period.

A full copy of the application can be seen in Annex 1 attached to this application.

3. Current Premises Licence

The current premises licence allows the following activities:

The Provision of late night refreshment - Outdoors only

Standard Days and Timings:
Monday to Sunday 23:00hrs - 05:00hrs

The Playing of recorded music - Indoors only

Standard Days and Timings:
Monday to Sunday 06:00hrs - 00:00hrs

111



The hours that the premises are open to the public

Standard Days and Timings
Monday to Sunday 00:00hrs - 24:00hrs

The current premises licence can be found attached to this report in Annex 2.
. Representations

Responsible Authorities

The licensing department have received a representation submitted by Sgt Mark Altman on
behalf of the Metropolitan Police.

The Police have stated that they still having concerns that there will be issues of crime and
disorder if this premise is permitted to open the restaurant section 24 hours a day.

Other representations

No other representations have been submitted by interested parties

The representation letter can be seen in full in Annex 3 attached to this report.

Attaching conditions

The operating schedule, which is part of the application, includes certain additional steps that
the applicant will take to protect the licensing objectives. These will become enforceable
conditions, should the licence be granted. Additional conditions may be attached to the licence if
the committee thinks it appropriate.

The Committee must have regard to all of the representations made and the evidence it hears,
and is asked to note that it may not attach conditions or reject the whole or part of the
application merely because it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in
order to promote the licensing objectives.

In relation to conditions, the statutory guidance at chapter 10.8 states that “The licensing
authority may not impose any conditions unless its discretion has been engaged following
receipt of relevant representations and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all parties
agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or
more of the four licensing objectives.

Full Copies of the Councils Statement of Licensing Policy, the Statutory Guidance to the Act and
the Council’'s Guide to Good Practice at Licensed Premises will be available at the Licensing
Sub Committee hearing or in advance if required.

112



A map centrally locating the premises and a plan shall be made available at the
hearing.

Daniel Pattenden
Licensing Officer

Annex 1 — Application Form

Annex 2 — Current Premises Licence
Annex 3 — Representation

Annex 4 — Matters for decision

113



This page is intentionally left blank

114



Variation
Application
Form



This page is intentionally left blank

116



_ | | Barnet For help contact
Lonpon sorouch | Application to vary a premises licence licensingadmin@harnet.gov.uk
Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 620 8358 2000

I R R -_______________________________________________________|

#* required information

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application g eqn erated by the system.

Your reference PRE-LIC-VAR-GNLP You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them, it
Is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

(¢ Yes ) No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Iioshua Simons & Associates ]

* Family name lE_td i

* E-mail jsimons@jsaal.co.uk

Main telephone number 07725418439 Include country code.

Other telephone number

] indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

® Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
) o person without any special legal structure.
O Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means the

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business

* |s the applicant's business (® Yes C No
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

* Registration number 05812951

- if the applicant's business is registered, use
* Business name Appt Corporation Ltd its registered name.,
* VAT number _ Unknown ?;th\;zgne“ if the applicant is hot registered
* Legal status Private Limited Company

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

* Applicant's position in the

business Proprietor

Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

* Building number or name I!ron Bridge |

* Street IUxbridge Road l

District | |

* City or town ISouthal! ’
|

County or administrative area ’Middlesex

* Postcode |u1 3G

* Country |United Kingdom |
Agent Details

¥ First name lJoshua Simons & Associates |

* Family name |i_td

* E-mail jsimons@jsaal.co.uk

Main telephone number 07725418439

Other telephone number

[l Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(® Anagent thatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(O Aprivate individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

* |s your business registered ® Yes O No
in the UK with Companies

House?

* Reglistration number 8030680

* Business name Joshua Simons & Associates Ltd

* VAT number -

154176021

* |egal status Private Limited Company

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure,

if your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT.

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

118




Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business
Home country

Agent Registered Address

* Building number or name

¥ Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area
* Postcode

¥ Country

Director

IUnited Kingdom

llmperiaf Place

I4 Maxwell Road

lBorehamwood

]Hertfordshire

|wDs 1N

IUnited Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number

|LN/199905722

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(& Address
Postal Address Of Premises
Building number or name
Street
District
City or town
County or administrative area
Postcode
Country

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number

O OSmap reference

(" Description

[Nlc Donalds Unit 3, Great North Leisure Park

[Chaplin Square

|!\éorth Finchley

IN12 0GL

lUnited Kingdom

Iozos 445 6101

© Queen's Printer and Controlter of HMSO

2009

119




Continued from previous page...

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (f) IBS‘SOO

Section 3.
VARIATION

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as (& Yes O No
soon as possible?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?
€ Yes ® No You do not have tq pay a fee if ’_che only
purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

If your proposed variation

would mean that 5,000 or

more people are expected to

attend the premises at any I:
one time, state the number

expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to

provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity to the premises.

The premises is located at Unit 3 within a retail park known as Great North Leisure Park.
The proposed application seeks the following variations:

To extend the sale of late night refreshment for the in store restaurant dining area between 23:00 and 05:00 Mondays to
Sundays inclusive for 7 days a week as per layout plan 4672-0654_50 Revision J that accompanies this application.

To remove conditions 6, 7 and 10.

No other variation/s are sought.

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

& No

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

O Yes (® No

[12Y
)@}

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Contmued from prewous page

ection 6of 17

PROVISEON OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successfui?

) Yes ® No

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successful?

O Yes ® No

PROVISION OF L]VE MUSIC

Wwill the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

) Yes ® No

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

O Yes (® No

Section 10 of 17

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

) Yes ® No

Section 110f17 '

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCR]PT[ON TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

Wil the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or

performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

& No

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successfui?

(® Yes () No

121
® Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2008




Continued from previous page...
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End {e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve details for the.: days
I — S m—
TUESDAY
Start End
Start [: End [:I
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start I:l End :l
THURSDAY
Start End
Start [ ] Bnd [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
Start ,: End l:l
SATURDAY
Start End
Start ’: End :‘
SUNDAY
Start End
Start :l End I:I
Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?
® Indoors {0 Outdoors O Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
incdlude a tent.
State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for exam ple (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unampilified.
Provision of hot food and beverages from the in restaurant dining area as shown on plans 4672_0654_50 Revision J.
State any seasonal variations,
For example {but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months. 122

©® Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

To add one hour to the start of British Summer Time.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the provision of late night refreshment at different times from
those listed above, list below,

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Not applicable.

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

) Yes (& No

Section 140f17

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example {but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Not applicable,

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for thg days
S — B A
TUESDAY _
Start End
Start [: End ‘:—t
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start I:‘ End :] )

(€3]

=

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

State any seasonal variations,

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

1 Hour to be added to the start of British Summer Time.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Fve.

Not applicabie.

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

Conditions 6, 7 and 10.

1 lhave enclosed the premises licence

[ 1 I'have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

124

® Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

The premises licence is to be sent under separate cover,

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

If the club wishes members and their guests to be able to consume alcohol on the premises select on, if the club wishes

people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises sefect off. If the club wishes people to be able to
do both select both.

As per existing operating schedule contained under premises licence LN/199905722.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

As per existing operating schedule contained under premises licence LN/199905722.

¢) Public safety

As per existing operating schedule contained under premises licence LN/199905722.

d} The prevention of public nuisance

As per existing operating schedule contained under premises licence LN/199905722.

&) The protection of children from harm

As per existing operating schedule contained under premises licence LN/199905722.

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable vaiue go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/

125

@ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
business_rates/index.htm

Band A -No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B-£4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*%

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the humber in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
* Fee amount (£) I450.00
ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Address

Building number or name

Street

District

mimimin

City or town

County or administrative area ’ ]

Postcode L

Country thited Kingdom ]

DECLARATION

« /we understand it Is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

0 Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered “Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?” 12

® Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

* Full name | J

* Capacity i ]

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) 1 J

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/barnet/change-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIES APPLICATION

127

® Queen's Printer and Controtler of HMSO 20068




o = )
T =

BB | BRimrit, v mmomer

B A e
T T T
B tiansot e

=
5800 10 o, 5 {3 4oty
DSl B o WA S

z i o

DODR TG HAVE VIIIGN PANCL
A FINSHED N PO
A S0 GOM 38 ot
7O GO I0OR
FURNITURE REQ.
HEW DICR WITH VITION PANCL NEVY STUD VWAL FOD AGT AS e "DOCTH EXTCILEH TO SUIT HAX
T YL i T, TOHE HOTALED OQUND BARRIER POR BAOTH  GRIDLII:D LUAUD 'WITH HLWF LIEAM. COUNTER PASS GATD KITEHEN LAYCAT-RAEVUIGN FACT
POV IITIAL UL [ BLIEHA N Wl s T OPERATORI. AR £ STHOCIUHAL ENBINELRS AVALADLE FROM: RAGEORD HI% 0¥/ O PRECISE LAY QUT NEW LOW THADH CERUAN
O HL W HATCHEC WAL AR WO LoAD DS AND DOTALE ROTAIL D¥0TEM0 | oo
GONFIRIALD DY GLAKVR.LLD ON OB aueon
KEWN DYK HOAD 3 EXTENSION
z H

HEV FIRC £XIT DILY DOOR
PROVIDING 1080mm GLEAR
OREHING.

@
@

_} EXTENSION

=
¥ &
2B

m HEW ODLDLE FOWER
; B : ooz oner ] on
KITCHIN DRANY Hak iy
DL RLVIFION F ) @ B
m+r g eATING - v
) -
2000 Ld e
=] i
e -
CAETING DOORTO T RCMOYIT 4
NEW STUD WAL A3 PER Bt
KITCHEN LAYOUT 3 mo
[ 175 VISION PANEL T ) 2 —
OF INSTALLES 8 4 = "
3 0 e Qormuleas §
a ZHO Heve Conmu
B W =
o e
MEW DOGR W Th YagRa PANEL TO =1 Az s Pesoen. s s mignc oo
DE INSTALLED Eoripdi
: c =7 s s T S
FLL HOCHT - m 9EE DWD 50 FOR MARMILRS: T i ﬁl&ﬁuﬂnﬁnﬁﬂ == o,
LAVANATZS TO ALLD R = OFIGE DETARS el | ik -
B = v 4 o
PELOCATION T 0T R
RETAINGD \ T
Bt . = 207 R ti e b
PURELY Al SREC 4 NEW RITING TRAZH COLUMK
DECRS THAQUTRCAIT, TQUE RELOOATED &
AITAN EXIATIG LOCKE R IRAPPED IR VINYL
WITH CUPD CORSTRUCTED
alitnet ul 7 7 Ao QOUBLE SOCXATH
HEW OO witH THUAICOCK \_
CLEANTRA CUPD RENOVED
A TaLCTD
RECOFIGLIEN 50 ALOW
DR SPACT 1 THE MALE
WC- 2D HEW WATCRLED S
URENALS AN FULL
AL+l REMOVE (X311 HOGR AND
RSN REPLACE WITH NGW AUTCIMATE G
SLIUING EQOR PACIING 100G
Ml CLEAR OPEAINO
,,,,, HEWLON TRAGH DI
EMALT =1 4 MmO AT P
FEMALE WE 10 RECEE 40 NEW CENLNIL
FULL Rl A GAD | SHMENT ThaLzo P W FLATE OF v ANDEXDTD AT
ABOVE s . .
filvmrict At 4 O
& T QP N o an
AR e
PR NI, W &
P0G Seactin oot s
HEve STADRD BLACH a MAST e AT e
icve SN D D300
Al e
o .} BTG E@.]F-ggwxnl . - an
s NEWDOUOLE POWCR A
H g R AS BUILT DRAWING el
a [wans [preetovorosman [ |as
s S, e
ssssss
WD derhie o s tmein) el THE WEACPWL. CORPNCTR, © pai %E&Eﬁnﬁuﬁ%d’ﬂ - =l
COSTIHG WALLI TG CUSTING KECKQ DDARD ALL EXLITING TRASK 0243 TO-E EMOTING VALLS TQ T OUT BACK. ftpppakecs D Lo s 03 T Do, 13 D
RO | TOSLRSTD TG WD MR WEATL Sl Ea Lt P e et SiEn.
THIS POINT TO RATCH RUSTIC AT LAMINATE CRTRAHLC DOOR VT ¥ll0i PATKL - D DT LTI L NGRMPULAD SRS ) ST, Y
FINSS, NEW BLAGK LANNATE. FIHIEHED II§ PGLYREY GREAM TO BSTH L KT I LA O CCOAARACED AP (58 {06, 70 U s | wass o e man |
DGR AND 5 DINFLAP, DRILOOIES WAy FlLa 0 DLADE. T0) R o HEENRD
RCITROCT VAW INTO MANAGERS QFFICE T e
GREATE N MWNACERT OFFICE - i
FUSSITURE T0 D ACRIED 0¥ FRANCHIICE 4 {sazuss| oeimoom e
rth

CREW ROOM INTERMAL AREA (M} Em Bt
= 7 e 9 Braajng Mo, *004-44F
*  Drrg DB O YNy | o, 4
= o

b
‘ahcrepandiss Lo bm o | HeDanabl' PH

PROPOSED GENERAL ARRANGEMENT, 1:50 P p—— TABLE 41D EGRAENDETAL 20 Rl ettt

PRODUCED DY KESS T0 ST, 1250 8MM

LIM EXTREME
i i
i
Il




Current
Premises
Licence



This page is intentionally left blank

130



Licensing Act 2003

Part A:
Premises Licence

Premises Licence Number:
LN/199905722

Licensing Authority:

London Borough of Barnet,

Building 4, North London Business Park
Oakleigh Road South

New Southgate,

London,

N11 1NP

LPRL/07/18098 (08/03/2013)

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
McDonalds Restaurants, Unit 3, Great North Leisure Park, Chaplin Square

Post Town
London

Post code
N12 OGL

Telephone number
020 8445 6101

Where the licence is time limited the dates

This premises licence is not time limited

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

The Provision of Regulated Entertainment, and
The Provision of Late Night Refreshment

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

The Provision of late night refreshment - Qutdoors only

Standard Days and Timings:
Monday to Sunday

The Playing of recorded music - Indoors only

Standard Days and Timings:
Monday to Sunday

23:00hrs - 05:00hrs

06:00hrs - 00:00hrs

The hours that the premises are open to the public

Standard Days and Timings
Monday to Sunday

00:00hrs - 24:00hrs

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

N/A

131



Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

Appt Corporation Limited
McDonalds

Uxbridge Road

Iron Bridge

Southall, Middlesex

UB1 3EG

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

01002769

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

N/A

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

N/A

132



Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions

N/A

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1 McDonald’s Restaurants Limited will manage the premises in accordance with good
management principles to secure, as far as is possible, the promotion of the four licensing
objectives.

2 When the premises are open to the public, a CCTV system will be operated and maintained and
immediate access to the system will be afforded to both the Police and authorised Council
Officers.

3  McDonald’s Restaurants Limited will ensure that the footpath immediately outside the front of
the restaurant is kept clear of litter emanating from the premises.

4  The licensee shall ensure that the use of the premises shall not cause a nuisance to the nearby
residents.

5  The total number of persons accommodated at any one time in the premises shall not exceed
100

6  The main restaurant is to be closed to the public at 00:00 hrs.

7  Litter emanating from the premises and in the immediate area surrounding the drive through will
be cleaned up by McDonalds staff.

8 The currently installed CCTV system is to be upgraded to a digital system and shall incorporate
VRM Vehicle Recognition and provide facial recognition with adequate lighting to support such a
system.

9  This licence only permits the "Drive through" facility will be in open between the hours of 00:00
and 05:00 Monday - Sunday. The remainder of the premises shall remain closed to the public
during this period.

10 The drive through lane shall be clearly marked and provided with lighting to secure safe access
and exit.

11 Litter emanating from the premises in the immediate area surrounding the drive through shall be
cleaned up.
Annex 3 — Conditions attached after hearing by the licensing authority

N/A

133



Annex 4 - Plan

As submitted to the Council with the application for the grant of a premises licence under schedule 8 of the
Licensing Act 2003. Reference: LPRL/07/18098

L ] '
! i
n_.J -
all ‘ i g
S I B
i i|- 3 L -] -]
] I 6B
I FER
i :
i1
1
i E |

(o]
¥ . Z].
g b
i |z M1
2% AR
ES i SRR
f (= Flalelililzle]| ¢
zl2 f
3l
m
w
T

_= —L
1

PROPOSED GENERAL ARRANGEMENT, 1:50

i i E
H E 2
o2 H .
i af 4§ £ B
i b B g &
Bif = By -E
E gd= i e <8 H)
H il o i
= EEE I 8 ¥ 24

134



Representation



This page is intentionally left blank

136



METROPOLITAN

dhedthialll TOTAL POLICING

; : LICENSING OFFICE
With complzments COLINDALE POLICE STATION

GRAHAM PARK WAY

London Borough Barnet COLINDALE

Licensing Team NWO5STW

Building 4

North London Business Park Telephone: 020 8733 5261

Oakleigh Road South Facsimile: 020 8733 5268

London N11 INP e-mail: SX_Licensing@met.police.uk
Date: 11" March 2014

L.B.B. ref:
Our ref: 86/2014
CC: London Borough of Barnet

Police Make Representations to the following application made under

| Section(s) | 34 | | | | | | Licensing Act 2003 |

Application Given To Police On: 19t February 2014
Premises: McDonalds Restaurant Unit 3 Gt North Leisure Park North Finchley N12 0GL

Representations

a) plays (box A)

b) films (box B)

c) indoor sporting events (box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (box D)

e) live music (box E)

f) recorded music (box F)

g) performances of dance (box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or
(g) (box H)

i) making music (box I)

j) dancing (box J)

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or
(j) (box K)

1) late night refreshment (box L) \(

m) alcohol sale by retail (box M)

n) adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to
concern in respect of children (box N)

-1- 137



Y

0) Hours premises are open to the public (box O)

Following a meeting with the applicant and their agent, Joshua Simons, on Friday 7" March
2014. The Police still have concerns that there will be issues of crime and disorder if these
premises are permitted to open the restaurant section 24 hours a day.

The premises have operated a 24 hour drive through service since 2011. At this time the Police
raised concerns re these premises and other similar venues opening the restaurant areas. It
was agreed that the operation would be a purely drive through one, whereby the operator could
more readily control any difficult customers and refuse service with little risk of any direct
conflict.

It is far easier to control a potentially violent situation if neither party is in direct contact with the
other. This is the current position at the premises. All transactions between midnight and 5am
are made via the intercom ordering system and served at the security hatch. There is no
service to persons other than those in vehicles, hence it is very unlikely that people will loiter on
foot in the area, or gather in groups once they have purchased their food.

This situation is more than likely to change if the restaurant opens 24 hours a day. The venue
will then become more attractive to younger people who don’t drive. It is also likely to become a
meeting point where the less desirable elements of society will gather in the early hours of the
morning.

It is far more difficult to prevent this and move these groups on once they have become
ensconced inside the premises. In turn this is likely to lead to the Police being called to deal
with these individuals.

The Police have considered suggestions of an “automatic number plate reader” (ANPR) and
use of registered door supervisors from a company on the approved contractors list. It is
unlikely that either of these measures would eliminate the likely increase in crime and disorder.
However the Police would welcome their consideration if the Licensing Sub Committee decides
to grant the application.

The Police respectfully request that the Licensing Sub Committee do not grant this
application.

This is in order to promote the four licensing objectives and ensure that the public are not
adversely affected by a 24 hour restaurant operation, and Police resources are not called upon
to deal with incidents at the premises. The Police are concerned that these premises will
become a focal point for local youths to gather and also adversely contribute to alcohol related
crime and disorder.

Yours Sincerely,

i

Police Sergeant Mark ALTMAN

138



Matters for
Decision



This page is intentionally left blank

140



:9A0QE SUOISIOap IO} SUOSEaYy

:Aue JI ‘suonipuod pappy

00:G0 00:€¢ Aepung
00:G0 00:€¢ Aepinjeg
00:G0 00:€¢ Aepli4
00:G0 00:€¢ Aepsiny |
00:G0 00:€¢ Aepsaupap
00:G0 00:€¢ Aepsen]
00:S90 00:€¢ Aepuopy
uoneosidde awn ysiuly | ewny Me3s
pasnjay 10} pepuswy se pajuelin pesodoid | pesodoid Keq

sBuiwi] pue sAeq piepuels

SJ00pINO pue sioopul Juswysaijal Jybiu aje] mojje o]

190 ZIN ‘Aa1yduld YyoN ‘asenbs uljdey) ‘yied ainsia YpoN jeals ‘spleuogoi

NOISIO3d J04 SH3L1IVIA

141



:9A0QE SUOISIOap J0) SUOSeaY

:Aue ]I ‘sSuonIpuod pappy

(sinoH #2) 00:¥2 00:00 Aepung
(sinoH #2) 00:¥2 00:00 Aepinjeg
(sinoH #2) 00:¥2 00:00 Aepli
(sinoH #2) 00:¥2 00:00 Aepsiny
(sInoH #2) 00:¥2 00:00 Aepsaupap
(sinoH #2) 00:¥2 00:00 Aepsen|
(SInoH #2) 00:¥2 00:00 Aepuopy
uoljesjdde awn awl} pejs
pasnjoy :0} papuawy se pajuels) ysiuy pasodolid pasodolid Keq

sbBujwi] pue sAeq piepuels

a1jignd ay} o3 uado aie sasiwaid sinoH

142




‘pousad siy) buninp o1gnd ay} 0} paso|o
ulewsal |leys sasiwaid oy jo Jspulewal ayl ‘Aepung
- Aepuoy 00:S0 pue 00:00 JO sinoy 8y} usam}aq uado ul
aq |Im Aypoey ,ybnolyy aauq, ay) sywlad Ajuo aouadl| SIyl 6

'Suy
00:00 e 211gnd 8y} 0] pPasoo 8q 0] SI JueIne)sal ulew ay| ‘9

papuswy

pasnjey

pajuelo

paAowWal 8g 0] SUONIPUOD

:SUOI}IPUOd BuiMmo||o} 8y} aAoWwal 0} }aas sjuesljdde ay )

143



This page is intentionally left blank

144



	Agenda
	4 Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure
	5 Application for a New Premises Licence - N20 Restaurant, 1105 Œ 1111 High Road, London, N20 0PT
	9 Application for a New Premises Licence - McDonalds, Great North Leisure Park, Chaplin Square, North Finchley, N12 0GL

